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Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Meade, Rita </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MEADE, RITA870808C0-C514-4C03-8E99-
BCBE6703E84E730>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:57 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: Emailing: Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip
Attachments: Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip.docx

Hi Scott, 
 
Attached is the schedule for Texas.  Everyone has agreed to the schedule.  The POC and phone numbers are listed.   
 
 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e‐mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments.  Check your e‐mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:18 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Aorora updates #2
Attachments: Apx update 2.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:32 AM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: Aorora updates #2 
 
Message 2 of 3 
 
Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 
NOTICE:  This email and its contents/attachments may be confidential and are intended 
solely for the individual to whom it is addressed.  
If you are not the named addressee or if this email is otherwise received in error, 
please immediately notify the sender without 
reading it and do not take any action based on its contents or otherwise copy or disclose 
it to anyone.  Any opinions or views expressed in  
this transmission are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent those of NSF 
International or its affiliates. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:25 PM
To: Michael, Matthew - AMS
Subject: FW: Aurora Dairy updated appendices
Attachments: AOF Inspection Docs.zip

Mathew, 
I searched through my emails and did not find an email which stated who the representative would be.  Would you like 
for me to contact Carey Allen to find the name of the representative? 
 
Scott Updike 
USDA‐AMS‐NOP 
202‐260‐8076 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:03 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
 
Scott,  
Please find attached the inspection report and supporting documents, the NC letter and response. 
 
 
 
Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: Allen, Carey 
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
 
Carey, 
Miles has also requested the most recent inspection report.  Could you send a copy of that as well? 
 
Scott 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:04 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Morr, Craig; Randolph, Alexis 
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
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Scott, 
Thank you for the update below. 
I will be out of the office July 2 – 7, 2012. Please copy Craig Morr on any communication during this time such that he 
may respond to any request or communicate with QAI management any travel details. 
 
Best wishes, 
Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 2:00 PM 
To: Allen, Carey 
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
 
Carey, 
Thank.  I received the 3 messages. 
We are still in the planning stages.   Plans have changed such that I will not be travelling, though Miles may or may 
not.  Once plans are set, I will let you know if NOP will be going to the Aurora dairy and if so, on which day so that a 
representative from QAI may be there as well. 
Thank you, 
Scott 
  

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:31 AM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
  
Hello Scott, 
QAI received updates on several of the OCP appendices from Aurora Dairy earlier this week. This is 1 of 3 messages with 
the zip files attached. 
  
Do you have an update on what your travel plans will be as far as the specific dates you’ll be on the farm in Stratford? 
QAI would like to send a representative. 
Also, did you want to have your visit coincide with our inspection? 
  
Please confirm when you have received all three messages. 
  
Thanks, 
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
  
 
 
 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any 
unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the 
law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.  
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:16 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Aurora Organic Dairy--Coldwater Dairy Visit

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Lee F. Sachnoff [mailto:lfs@krendl.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 3:14 PM 
To: Updike, Scott ‐ AMS 
Cc: 'Brent Cannell' 
Subject: Aurora Organic Dairy‐‐Coldwater Dairy Visit 
 
Dear Mr. Updike: 
 
  I am corporate counsel for Aurora Organic Dairy.  I understand that you plan to visit their Coldwater Dairy later 
this month.  When you have a few minutes, could you or someone from the USDA please give me a call.  I have a couple 
of questions regarding keeping Aurora Organic Dairy's confidential business information protected.  Thank you.    
 
Lee F. Sachnoff 
Krendl Krendl Sachnoff & Way, P.C. 
370 Seventeenth Street, Suite 5350 
Denver, CO  80202 
303‐629‐2629, direct 
303‐629‐2600, general 
303‐629‐2606, fax 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information contained in this message is for the exclusive use of the addressee and may 
contain confidential, privileged and non‐disclosable information.  If the recipient of this message is not the addressee, or 
a person responsible for delivering this message to the addressee, the recipient is strictly prohibited from reading, 
downloading, photocopying, distributing or otherwise using this message, its contents or attachments in any way.  If the 
recipient has received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e‐mail and delete the message from 
your mailbox.  Thank you. 
 
CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:  IRS Regulations require us to inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication 
(including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transactions or matter addressed herein.  
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:17 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Aurora updates #3
Attachments: Apx update 3.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2012 11:32 AM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: Aurora updates #3 
 
Message 3 of 3. Please confirm when you have received all three. 
 
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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:08 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Idea proposal

Miles, 
If you are still interested, I am going to schedule the conference call for this Thursday at 1.  Your calendar is clear for 
then. 
 
Scott 
 

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 1:30 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Idea proposal 
 
Good morning Scott: 
  
I've received confirmation from all three dairymen that Thursday, July 19 from 11:00 -12:00 CST (1-2:00 EST) is the 
preferable date and time for the conference call please forward the call-in number, pass code,etc. and I will forward to my 
producers. I plan to mail the CD-ROMS with all the OSPs and inspection reports today via FedEx so you should receive 
them on Thursday. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
  
 

From: Mary Ellen Holliman  
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 4:56 PM 
To: 'Updike, Scott - AMS' 
Subject: RE: Idea proposal 

Hi Scott: 
  
I will send an email to my producers requesting the date and time that they prefer. I'm pretty sure all four dairy operations 
have different morning and afternoon milking schedules and one dairyman has to travel across the New Mexico-Texas 
state line. Typically I get the best results in reaching the dairymen via telephone between 1 and 2:00 CST (2-3 EST).  
  
I have been including copies of the inspection reports with the OSP but will double-check before mailing. Please note that 
all inspections were conducted prior to the variance request so there will be no mention of how the operations were 
handling the variance request at the time of inspection. 
  
Also, can you give me a tentative agenda of when you plan to start/finish the tour of the TDA operations? I need to 
schedule my travel and the producers have requested tentative dates and times that we will be on-site at their operations. 
My suggestion would be to start with the smallest operation, Redland Dairy and then travel to Boehning Dairy and Hilltop 

AMS04101



2

Dairy (both owned and operated by Brian Boehning) and then finish with the largest operation (which is also the furthest 
distance), Natural Prairie Organic Dairy Farm. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
  
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 12:38 PM 
To: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Subject: RE: Idea proposal 

Hi Mary Ellen, 
I talked to Miles and he likes the idea of having a round table conference call.  NOP could host the call on our 
teleconference line.  Miles would have some time on Tuesday the 17th  around noon eastern time or Thursday the 19th 
sometime between 11 and 2 eastern.  Would any of those times work for you and the producers?  Dairy and beef 
farmers I have worked with here in the east were amenable to teleconference calls around lunch time.  Do Texas cattle 
farmers feel the same way? 
  
I appreciate all of your thoughts on the why there is such a lack of organic slaughter capacity.  That seems to be the 
biggest stumbling block to more US production of organic beef.  I was in a high end grocery store here in the MD to look 
at organic meat prices and all of the organic beef was from South America.   
  
Miles has also requested a copy of the most recent inspection reports for the farms.  Would it be possible for you to 
send those as well? 
  
Scott 
  

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 5:40 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Organic 
Subject: Idea proposal 
  
Hi Scott: 
  
I tried to leave a voice mail but my antiquated office phone was not cooperating. I've spoken with a couple of our livestock 
producers that will be part of the tour and if possible, they would like to have a round-table conference call. This would 
help decrease the chance of you and Miles hearing the same comments multiple times, and decrease the amount of time 
that the producers have to spend away from daily work activities. The operations I certify have at least 2 milking a day and 
are in the early season of harvesting feed crops. The conference call system used by TDA would allow for several more 
producers and their ACAs to join in on the conference call so you would be able to get a good pool for addressing the 
issues mentioned in your previous email. I am currently in the process of finding available locations for that week that 
could host the conference call. Please let me know what if you and Miles would like for me to pursue this further. 
  
Also, I received some help from an intern in scanning all the OSP files so those should be over-night mailed to you by 
next Tuesday at the latest. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
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Office: (512) 463-7513 
Fax: (888) 215-5295 
Organic@TexasAgriculture.gov 
  
 
 
 
 
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

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 9:03 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Idea proposal

Miles, 
Would you like to have a conference call with the producers before the trip? 
 
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

From: Mary Ellen Holliman <Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 5:33 PM
To: Michael, Matthew - AMS; Updike, Scott - AMS; McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Cc: Bob Tarrant
Subject: FW: NOP trip to Texas and New Mexico - latest schedules
Attachments: Schedule of Texas Panhandle Trip (2).docx

Good evening everyone: 
  
As promised during my telephone conversation with Scott earlier this afternoon, I am forwarding the contact information 
for Mr. Bob Tarrant, the TDA representative that will be participating in the tours. 
  
Mr. Bob Tarrant 
Regional Director of the West Texas Regional Office (Lubbock) 
Office: (806) 799-8555 
Blackberry:  
Bob.Tarrant@TexasAgriculture.gov 
  
Please contact him once you arrive in Amarillo as he would like to meet up (possibly over dinner) to coordinate travel 
schedules. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
Office: (512) 463-7513 
Fax: (888) 215-5295 
Organic@TexasAgriculture.gov 
  
 

From: Michael, Matthew - AMS [mailto:Matthew.Michael@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:48 PM 
To: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Subject: NOP trip to Texas and New Mexico - latest schedules 

Hi Ms. Holliman: 
 
I left you a phone message, but want to get this to you in case we didn’t talk today.  The schedule for Miles’ and my 
visits to operations in Texas and New Mexico has changed for July 26 and 27.  I believe that someone from the Texas 
Department of Agriculture was going to accompany us on some or all of the Texas visits, so I wanted you to have the 
revised schedule. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions.   
 
Have a nice weekend. 
 
Matthew Michael  
Director, Compliance and Enforcement Division 
USDA National Organic Program 
1400 Independence Ave SW; Room 2959 
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Washington, DC 20250‐0268 
Phone: (202) 260‐8657 
matthew.michael@ams.usda.gov 
 
This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized 
interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may violate the law and subject the 
violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and 
delete the email immediately. 
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:19 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Hello, 
For my peace of mind, please confirm when you have received all 5 emails with the attachments. Thanks! 
 
Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:38 AM 
To: Allen, Carey 
Subject: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Hi Ms. Allen, 
  
Miles McEvoy asked me (the new livestock specialist for the NOP) to arrange a trip to Texas to assess the pasture rule 
exemption that was given to ruminant livestock producers in most Texas counties.  We plan on going to Amarillo and 
then visiting some organic dairy and beef farms.   While touring organic beef and dairy farms, we will also examine some 
other issues that have been raised to the attention of the NOP including how the farms are sourcing replacement 
females and breeder stock for potential revisions of the Origin of Livestock regulations, how farms and dairy processors 
coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk trucks, and the availability of organic slaughter facilities for organic beef producers 
and culling of organic dairy cattle. 
  
We would like to visit the Aurora Organic Farms‐Coldwater dairy, in Stratford, Texas, the week of July 23 – 27.   
Is Kavin Caris the best contact person?   
Is 806‐769‐4447 the best contact number? 
Could you send us a copy of their Organic System Plan? 
  
A representative from QAI would be welcome to join us. 
  
Sincerely, 
Scott Updike 
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M. Scott Updike, PhD 
Agricultural Marketing Specialist 
Standards Division 
USDA‐AMS‐NOP 
1400 Independence Ave., S.W. 
Room 2646‐S, STOP 0268 
Washington, D.C.  20250 
Phone 202‐260‐8076 
  

 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:27 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
According to our system records the inspection has been completed in one day in the past. I would expect a full day at 
least. 
 
Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:14 PM 
To: Allen, Carey 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Carey, 
Yes, I did receive all 5.  Thank you for your very prompt reply to my email. 
Do you have an idea as to how long the inspection might last for this farm?   
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:50 PM
To: Meade, Rita
Cc: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater
Attachments: image001.jpg

Rita, 
Here are some of the directions I received.  You told me you were going to put together the directions for Miles. 
 
Scott 
 

From: Randolph, Alexis [mailto:Randolph@qai-inc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:36 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Allen, Carey 
Subject: FW: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Scott, 
 
I am also attending the NOP Aurora visit and just received the following information regarding directions to the farm. 
Please pass these along to Miles and anyone else who is attending. 
 
The directions provided by Google and most GPS units are incorrect.  From Dumas, head North on U.S. 287 toward 
Stratford.  You will pass through Cactus and continue North on U.S. 287 until you reach County Road Y which is about 13 
miles south of Stratford with its entrance on the west side of U.S 287.  Head west on County Road Y for ~ 3 miles until 
you reach Kevin Rd, which is the entrance road to the dairy.  Upon arrival at the main gate, press the button and 
someone in the office will let you in.  Note: the main office is next to the truck scale on the way into the dairy.   
 

 
 
Thank you, 
Alexis 
 
Ms. Alexis Randolph 
Technical and Regulatory Advisor 
QAI, Inc. 
www.qai-inc.com 
858-792-3531 voice 
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734-827-6167 fax 
  
 
 
 
 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:02 AM 
To: Allen, Carey 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Carey, 
I wanted to let you know that Miles’s plans have been finalized.  He will visit the dairy on Tuesday, July 24th from 3:00 to 
5:30 Pm. 
 
 
Scott 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:53 AM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Morr, Craig 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Hello Mr. Updike, 
Thank you for contacting me. I will get back to you shortly with the requested information. 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 1:20 PM
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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:01 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Morr, Craig; Randolph, Alexis 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
Dear Dr. Updike, 
 
The contact you have below is the local facility contact. The better contact to arrange the visit is Brent Cannell, who is 
our main contact for the corporate entity,  at 303‐222‐0688 or brentc@aodmilk.com.  
QAI is scheduled to conduct the annual inspection at this facility beginning July 17th. Would you like to possibly 
coordinate your visit with our inspection date in order to witness the inspection?  
 
Alternatively, we could potentially reschedule to conduct our inspection during your dates mentioned below. Please 
provide feedback on this. 
 
I have several zip files to send you with the requested OCP documentation. There will be five additional emails with 
attachments, the file sizes are large so if you have trouble receiving them please let me know if haven’t received all five.
 
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
Attachments: Apx 1-11 + Table.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:32 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
1 of 5 with attachments 
 
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
Attachments: Apx 12-16.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:32 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
2 of 5 with attachments. 
 
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
Attachments: Apx 17-24.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
3 of 5 with attachments 
 
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
Attachments: Tabs.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
5 of 5 with attachments 
 
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
Attachments: OCP Docs.zip

 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:33 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater 
 
4 of 5 with attachments 
 
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

From: Crail, Lars - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CRAIL, LARS0C132495-1A12-46E6-
BF8D-5C684C97C461>

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:03 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: Fw: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle

Scott, please confirn when you have the date and time set for visiting the operation so I can notify QAI. QAI indicated 
that they have already sent you the last IR and OSP. 
 
Lars Crail  
USDA‐AMS‐NOP  
202.205.5536 office  

BB 
  

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 12:02 PM 
To: Crail, Lars - AMS; Morr, Craig <CMorr@nsf.org>  
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Randolph, Alexis <Randolph@qai-inc.com>  
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle  
  
Hi Lars, 

The CPM informed me that Aurora received a call from Anita at NOP to schedule the visit as you mentioned below so it 

sounds as though the plans are made. We'd like to get a confirmation directly from NOP regarding the date and time so 

that Alexis  can make her travel plans.   

Could you help us get this confirmation? 

Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 10:21 AM 
To: Allen, Carey; Morr, Craig 
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Randolph, Alexis 
Subject: Re: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle 
 

Hi Carey,  
 
I will pass on any additional information when received. If you already sent Scott the files there is no need to send them 
to me. Thank you. 

AMS04129
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Lars Crail  
USDA‐AMS‐NOP  
202.205.5536 office  

BB 
  

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 08:58 AM 
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

I will forward you everything I sent to Scott Updike, which will be in several emails due to the large number of files. 

My last communication with Scott the week of June 25th he indicated that the schedule was changing and he thought he 

may not be attending and the visit may not occur at all. Could you let me know if indeed the schedule is finalized? We 

would like to have Alexis attend the visit. 

Thank you, 

Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Crail, Lars - AMS [mailto:Lars.Crail@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Saturday, July 07, 2012 7:06 PM 
To: Morr, Craig; Allen, Carey 
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS 
Subject: NOP visit to Livestock Operations in the Texas Panhandle 
 

Carey and Craig, 

Miles and Scott Updike, Standards Division staff specialist, will be traveling to the Texas panhandle and visiting several 

livestock operations to assess the effects of the pasture rule and the temporary variance issued to ruminant livestock 

producers in 2011.  The temporary variance was issued in response to a severe drought in the 2011 grazing 

season.    While touring organic poultry, beef and dairy farms, other issues will be explored including how organic dairy 

farms are sourcing replacement heifers; how farms and dairy processors coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk trucks, and 

outdoor access for poultry.  

NOP is contacting the operations directly to make visit arrangements.  QAI's client Aurora Organic Farms ‐ Coldwater in 

Stratford, Texas, was selected as one of the operations for a visit on Tuesday, July 24th, between 3 and 5:30 pm.  Could 

you please send me this operation's current OSP and most recent Inspection Report.  Thank you. 

Regards, 

AMS04130
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Lars Crail 
USDA‐AMS‐NOP‐AIA 
Direct:  202.205.5536 
BB:    
 
Organic	Integrity	from	Farm	to	Table,	Consumers	Trust	the	Organic	Label	
 

 Please consider sustainability before printing this e-mail or attachments 

 
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
Subject: FW: NOP visit with dairies in NM

 
 

From: Bakker, Brett [mailto:bbakker@nmda.nmsu.edu]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:16 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Mike 
 
i will send you the requested information as soon as i can gather it . we are still paper‐based so i will make copies and 
fedex to you. 
 
i would like to join you on at least part of the visits. 
 
thank you 
 
let me know if you have any questions or concerns 
 
brett 
 
Brett Bakker 
New Mexico Department of Agriculture, Organic Program 
4501 Indian School Rd NE 
Suite 100 Rm G104 
Albuquerque NM 87110 
bbakker@nmda.nmsu.edu 
(505)889-9924 or (575)646-0339 
fax: (505) 883-3235  
http://www.nmda.nmsu.edu/marketing/organic‐program/  
  
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 9:20 AM 
To: Bakker, Brett 
Subject: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Hi Brett Bakker, 
  
Miles McEvoy asked me (the new livestock specialist for the NOP) to arrange a trip to Texas to assess the pasture rule 
exemption that was given to ruminant livestock producers in most Texas counties in 2011.  While in the Amarillo area, 
we wanted to visit some dairies in NM near the  
Texas border.   While touring organic beef and dairy farms, we will also examine some other issues that have been raised 
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to the attention of the NOP including how the farms are sourcing replacement females and breeder stock for potential 
revisions of the Origin of Livestock regulations, how farms and dairy processors coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk 
trucks, and the availability of organic slaughter facilities for organic beef producers and culling of organic dairy cattle. 
  
We would like to visit several farms which NMDA certifies the week of July 23 – 27.   
Native Pastures in Clovis, NM 
Lake Ridge LLC in Portales, NM 
Nature’s Way Management in Portales, NM 
For each of these farms could you send us a copy of their Organic System Plan and the best contact person? 
  
  
A representative from NMDA would be welcome to join us. 
  
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

Confidentiality Notice: 
New Mexico has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state employees are 
public records. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. This e-mail, 
including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipients. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure 
or distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records 
Act. 
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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 4:02 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Scott 
same here. we have certified four or five over the past twenty years but these have all been small packing house that 
pretty much have all the custom business they need and so don’t bother to certify any longer. 
we’ve tried to get NMDA plant to certify but they don’t want to provide competition to independents.  but the 
large  independents don’t want to certify either because they have enough business from the non‐organic industry.  
our beef/lamb producers have to go to southern colorado! 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:47 PM 
To: Bakker, Brett 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Brett, 
Thank you for sending the information. 
 
We would be glad to have you join us.  Once I have all the contact information, I am going to contact the various farms 
to see which dates work best for them.  We plan on spending 1 day of our trip in New Mexico.  Once I finalize the 
itinerary, I will let you know so that you can join us. 
 
I have been in contact with the Texas Department of Ag as well and I was surprised to hear that there are no organic 
beef slaughter plants in Texas.  Are there any in New Mexico? 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 7:19 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Scott 
my apologies! leaving for the day and realized i haven’t gotten you the info. i will mail it tomorrow and email you specific 
contacts info. 
 
thanks 
 
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

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:56 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: FW: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
Attachments: Texas livestock tour - July 2012.docx

The trip is the week of July 23rd. 
 
scott 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:16 PM 
To: Meade, Rita; Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS; Hartley, Julie - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS; Rakola, Betsy - AMS; Kuhn, Meg - AMS 
Subject: FW: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle 
 
Rita is going to start contacting the operations on Monday to set up the schedule.  Please work with her to get all the 
background information together.  I need a copy of the OSP and the last inspection report.  The certifiers should be 
notified that I am conducting these visits.  I am also copying the AIA accreditation managers as I will be visiting 
operations certified by 5 different certifiers (NMDA, TDA, QCS, CCOF and QAI) 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 7:17 AM 
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS 
Subject: RE: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle 
 
Miles, 
Here is the updated  schedule with the information I have for the operations. 
 
Scott 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 6:16 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle 
 
Scott – thanks.  Could you provide the email and phone numbers of the operations and I will contact them directly to set 
up the visits.  I have attached the modified schedule and a column for the email/phone numbers.  
 
Miles 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2012 3:55 PM 
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS 
Subject: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle 
 
Miles, 
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I have attached the document I created for the over view of the trip.  I have added a chart with a tentative schedule for 
each day with 1 additional farm in case the one of the first two farms for that day is not available. 
 
Scott 

AMS04141



1

Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:00 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27

Miles, 
I checked C&E.  Cornucopia filed a complaint against the relatively large dairy Natural Prairie over the use of transitioned 
animals as organic dairy animals.  Lorraine had that case prior to working with the NOSB and the case sat during that 
time.  According to Lorraine, the owners have been open in providing all records requested.  One of the dairy’s practices 
is   

This is one of the practices which the proposed 
Origin of Livestock regulations would prohibit.   
 
Would you be interested in visiting that farm or should we skip it? 
 
Scott 
 

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 12:49 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Organic; Randy Rivera 
Subject: RE: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27 
 
Dear Mr. Updike: 
  
Thank you for the notification. As several of these accounts are still in the renewal process, it may take time to complete 
the reviews and prepare the OSPs to send to you. Please be aware that these are extremely large files (each operation 
has at least 3 different certifications) so I must mail the files to you. For these reasons, please clarify if you just want the 
current OSP for each certification or if you need multiple years. Also, all of these locations were inspected as part of the 
organic milk audit conducted by the USDA/OIG, and the Boehning Dairy Livestock account was selected as the livestock 
witness audit in May 2012 as part of TDA's accreditation renewal audit. Therefore, it may be of little to no benefit in 
gaining new information. However, Natural Prairie has an outstanding complaint investigation with NOP that is 
approximately 2 years old and the owners would greatly appreciate NOP officials coming out to their facility to conduct an 
on-site inspection in order to complete the complaint investigation. 
  
TDA does not currently certify any organic livestock slaughter facilities and to TDA's knowledge, there are no certified 
organic livestock slaughter facilities in Texas. The Texas organic producers certified by TDA do not have the resources to 
ship their ruminant livestock long distances and must sell their product either on the hoof or labeled as produced without 
the use of hormones or antibiotics. 
  
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
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Pooler, Bob - AMS 
Cc: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 

Hi Ms. Holliman, 
  
Miles McEvoy asked me (the new livestock specialist for the NOP) to arrange a trip to Texas to assess the pasture rule 
exemption that was given to ruminant livestock producers in most Texas counties in 2011.  We plan on going to Amarillo 
and then visiting some organic dairy and beef farms.   While touring organic beef and dairy farms, we will also examine 
some other issues that have been raised to the attention of the NOP including how the farms are sourcing replacement 
females and breeder stock for potential revisions of the Origin of Livestock regulations, how farms and dairy processors 
coordinate sanitizer use of bulk milk trucks, and the availability of organic slaughter facilities for organic beef producers 
and culling of organic dairy cattle. 
  
We would like to visit several farms which you TDA certifies the week of July 23 – 27.   
Boehning Dairy Farm in Earth, TX 
Hilltop Dairy, Llc in Earth, TX 
Redland Dairy, Llc in Farwell, TX 
Natural Prairie Dairy in Channing, TX 
For each of these farms could you send us a copy of their Organic System Plan and the best contact person? 
  
I was looking to see if there are any beef slaughter plants in the panhandle region of Texas which are certified 
organic.  Do you know of any even if TDA does not certify them?  Where do the organic beef cattle in Texas go for 
slaughter? 
  
A representative from TDA would be welcome to join us. 
  
Sincerely, 
Scott Updike 
  
  

From: Pooler, Bob - AMS  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:52 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: Mary Ellen Holliman (Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov) 
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
  

TDA Contact: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Phone: 512-463-7513 
Email: Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov) 
  

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:49 PM 
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS; Crail, Lars - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS 
Subject: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
  
Hi, 
Miles has asked for me to set up a trip with him to the Texas panhandle to learn about a couple of different aspects of 
ruminant production (dairy and beef).  I have identified several ruminant farms in the area and Miles suggested that I 
ask you who the appropriate livestock contact person is for each of these certifiers.   
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QAI 
QCS 
Texas DOA 
  
On the ACA assignment sheet, I did not see who was responsible for New Mexico DOA.  Who should I contact to ask 
about the livestock contact with NM DOA? 
  
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

From: Bailey, Melissa - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BAILEY, MELISSA36E01F8B-F138-45AC-
A605-43FB548DB3DB>

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: FW: texas trip report
Attachments: TX-NM trip report - 100512.docx

Scott – please take a look at this trip report as it touches on OOL issues. You will see I sent a note to Heather back on our 
outstanding questions. Have you finished adding more detail to the OOL preamble yet that discusses alternatives and 
why we opted to choose a particular direction? 
 
Thanks, Melissa  
 

From: Michael, Matthew - AMS  
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS; Ahramjian, Lisa - AMS 
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Tucker, Jennifer - AMS; Bailey, Melissa - AMS 
Subject: RE: texas trip report 
 
Hi Miles: 
 
Here is the revised report with photos.  You may have additional or better photos. 
 
I added the names except for the woman who accompanied us at Aurora.  I will check with Scott next week to see if he 
knows.  Also, Meg is out today.  Next week I will confirm with her the date that the NONC went to Cottonwood. 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 29, 2012 7:06 AM 
To: Michael, Matthew - AMS; Ahramjian, Lisa - AMS 
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS; Tucker, Jennifer - AMS; Bailey, Melissa - AMS 
Subject: texas trip report 
 
The report looks good. We should add some photos. The summary findings include a number of items that need 
followup.  
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We also need to include the correct names for the QAI, TDA and QCS people that were present during our visits. 
 
Miles V McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
National Organic Program 
202‐720‐3252 
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 2:06 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: FW: Visit Schedule
Attachments: FW: Cottonwood Cattle Co - information needed.msg; ATT00030.txt

Importance: High

Miles, 
I just wanted to verify that this is not an inspection and that producers can say no.  This particular family was planning 
on taking a vacation that week.  If they can not be there, NOP will not hold anything against them about it. 
 
I have received some  of the OSP’s.  I am still waiting for the ones from TDA, though I was told they have been mailed.   
 
Scott 
 

From: Ramkrishnan [mailto:ram@qcsinfo.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 12:11 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Cc: ram@qcsinfo.org 
Subject: FW: [MALWARE FREE]Visit Schedule 
Importance: High 
 
Scott, 
 
I am contacting since the client want to finalize the dates. The client has a family vaccination that he need to postpone 
and wanted to firm up the dates.  
 

From: Dan Bornemeier [mailto   
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 12:03 PM 
To: meg.kuhn@ams.usda.gov 
Cc: 'Ramkrishnan' 
Subject: [MALWARE FREE]Visit Schedule 
Importance: High 
 
Meg, 
  
I am contacting you in regards to an email forwarded to me from Quality Inspection Services, copy attached. 
  
It seems that we are on the visit list for the Deputy Administrator's visit to Texas/New Mexico that is shortly upcoming. 
  
The email indicated Rita Meade would be contacting us to arrange a time and date, but that has yet to happen.  Since the 
date is rapidly approaching, I'd like to get the schedule down ASAP.  I tried calling the 202-720-3252 main line but 
received a full voicemail box. 
  
Can you assist in getting this scheduled? 
  
Regards,  
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Dan Bornemeier 
Controller, CA Skiles, Jr. ET AL 
mailto: b  
office:806-384-3377
mobile  
fax:806-384-3379 
 
Confidentiality Note  This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, 
transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your computer.    
  

No virus found in this outgoing message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 
Version: 9.0.930 / Virus Database: 2437.1.1/5124 - Release Date: 07/11/12 01:34:00 
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
Attachments: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle.docx

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

AMS04151



1

Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Updike, Scott - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=UPDIKE, SCOTT7C605C71-C931-40F9-
B608-8C1626DB4D56BEA>

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 1:15 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Cc: Bailey, Melissa - AMS
Subject: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
Attachments: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle.docx

Miles, 
I have attached an overview of the trip to Texas as well as a list of farms that are in the area.  I have included two 
additional farms from New Mexico that are relatively close to the dairy in Clovis you wanted to visit.  Of particular 
interest is that the sole organic product from one of these farms is transitioned dairy heifers.   
 
I have contacted the appropriate AIA people to find the livestock contacts for the 4 certifiers which correspond to these 
farms.  Once I have your revisions for the purpose of the trip, I will contact the certifiers and the farms to begin 
arranging the trip.   
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:50 PM
To: 'Allen, Carey'
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Thank you 
 
Scott Updike 
USDA‐AMS‐NOP 
202‐260‐8076 
 

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 3:02 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
 
That was Alexis Randolph. 
 
Carey Allen 
Quality Specialist 
NSF International 
Quality Assurance International (QAI) 
734 214 6261 
callen@nsf.org 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:scott.updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 2:43 PM 
To: Allen, Carey 
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices 
 
Hi Carey, 
I am helping to put together a trip report.  Unfortunately we did not write down the name of the QAI representative 
who went on the visit at Aurora.  Could you please give me her name? 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 2:16 PM
To: 'Allen, Carey'
Subject: RE: Aurora Dairy updated appendices

Carey, 
Thank you.   
 
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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 3:52 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: RE: Emailing: Texas Panhandle Schedule

Yes, thanks. 
 
Rita Meade 
Executive Assistant to the Deputy Administrator USDA, National Organic Program 
1400 Independence Ave SW 
Room 2648‐S,  STOP 0268 
Washington, DC 20250‐0268 
Phone: (202) 720‐3252 
rita.meade@ams.usda.gov 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Updike, Scott ‐ AMS 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 2:46 PM 
To: Meade, Rita 
Subject: RE: Emailing: Texas Panhandle Schedule 
 
Rita, 
Here are some alternative contacts 
 
Natural Prairie:     806‐365‐4189 
Native pastures:  575‐760‐6645 or 575‐760‐2630 Idalou Egg ranch:  806‐892‐2755 
 
Is this all that you  need? 
 
Scott 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Meade, Rita 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 12:55 PM 
To: Updike, Scott ‐ AMS 
Subject: Emailing: Texas Panhandle Schedule 
 
FYI   
 
 
 
 
 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 
 
Texas Panhandle Schedule 
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

Sent: Saturday, July 14, 2012 9:39 AM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: FW: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle
Attachments: Texas livestock tour - July 2012.docx

Hi Scott,  Can you confirm that a visit to QAI’s client is scheduled to the attached schedule.  One of QAI’s representatives 
would like to attend.  Thanks. 
 
Lars 
 

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:37 PM
To: Mary Ellen Holliman
Subject: RE: FedEx Shipment 798629567306 Delivered

Thank you for that confirmation.  I appreciate all of your work in getting this done. 
  
scott 
  

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 3:35 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: FW: FedEx Shipment 798629567306 Delivered 
  
Hi Scott: 
  
Just received notice that the CD-ROM has been delivered to you and A.ARSENAULT was the person who signed for the package. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
  
  

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Subject: FedEx Shipment 798629567306 Delivered 

________________________________________________________________________________
  
This tracking update has been requested by: 
  
Company Name: texas dept of agriculture
Name: Mary Ellen Holliman
E-mail: mary.ellen holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov 

  
________________________________________________________________________________

Our records indicate that the following shipment has been delivered: 

Reference: 11781-03131

Ship (P/U) date: Jul 17, 2012

Delivery date: Jul 18, 2012 3:29 PM

Sign for by: A.ARSENAULT

Delivery location: WASHINGTON, DC

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight
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Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1 
Weight: 0.50 lb. 
Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

  
Tracking number: 798629567306 

  
Shipper Information 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
texas dept of agriculture 
1700 North Congress Avenue 
Room 1125E 
Austin 
TX 
US 
78701 

 

Recipient Information

Mr. Scott Updike

USDA National Organic Program

1400 INDEPENDENCE AVE SW

WASHINGTON

DC

US

20250
 

  

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated 
at approximately 2:32 PM CDT on 07/18/2012.  

  
To learn more about FedEx Express, please visit our website at fedex.com.

  
All weights are estimated. 

  
To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or visit us at fedex.com.

  
This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the Requestor noted above. FedEx does not 
validate the authenticity of the requestor and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, 
the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking update. For tracking results and fedex.com's terms of use, 
go to fedex.com.  

  
Thank you for your business. 

  
 
 
 
 
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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:19 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Idea proposal

I am sorry.  I thought I just checked and you had the time. 
 
I will let Mary Ellen know that the teleconference won’t be possible and that you look forward to seeing them in Texas. 
 
Scott 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 3:17 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Idea proposal 
 
Looks like I’m booked on Thurdsy afternoon. 
 

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

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS </O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MCEVOY, MILES19F09CBD-
BE7F-4909-8DAA-6F3FA5E2BC08>

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

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 7:15 AM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Idea proposal

I will set that up with Mary Ellen. 
 
Scott 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 11:45 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: Re: Idea proposal 
 
Yes. Sounds great.  
  

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 07:02 PM 
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
  

AMS04176



1

Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Allen, Carey <callen@nsf.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:04 AM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Cc: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater

Thank you Scott. 
 
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
To: 'Randolph, Alexis'
Subject: RE: NOP visit to Aurora Organic Farms -Coldwater
Attachments: image001.jpg

Alexis, 
Thank you for the directions and the instructions. 
 
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

AMS04182



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

From: Sanchez, Martin <MSanchez@nmda.nmsu.edu>
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 12:45 PM
To: Bakker, Brett; Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM

Scott, 
I am planning on meeting you at Native Pastures in Clovis, NM at 12 noon on Wednesday the 25th and accompanying you 
on your visit.  Please let me know where you have planned to meet up and I’ll see you there. 
Thanks, 
Martin Sanchez 
 

From: Bakker, Brett  
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 11:26 AM 
To: 'Updike, Scott - AMS' 
Cc: Sanchez, Martin 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
thanks Scott. 
i will pass this to Martin Sanchez who will join you at some point. i am unable to make it. 
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 8:09 AM 
To: Bakker, Brett 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Brett, 
Here is the final schedule for the New Mexico certified farms: 
 
Native Pastures in Clovis, NM                 7/25     12:00 – 2:30 PM 
Lake Ridge LLC in Portales, NM              7/25       3:00 – 5:30 PM 
Nature’s Way Management in Portales, NM    not scheduled 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 11:43 AM 
To: Bakker, Brett 
Subject: RE: NOP visit with dairies in NM 
 
Brett, 
Miles has also requested a copy of the most recent inspection report.  Could you send a copy of these as well?  The final 
times for each farm are being set up with the farmers.  Once I know, I will let you know when. 
 
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

Sent: Friday, July 06, 2012 3:18 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Overview of Trip to Texas Panhandle

I will do so. 
 

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
 

AMS04193



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

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 11:20 AM
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Meg, 
Thank you for the updated information. 
 
scott 
 

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 11:19 AM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: FW: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
 
 
AND… it’s actually @qcsinfo.org.  Sorry!  Thought I had given you the right info. 
 

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS  
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 8:14 AM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
 
You’re totally right, sorry about that. 
 
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:22 PM 
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS 
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
 
Hi Meg, 
That email bounced back.  Would it be @qcs.org and not .com ? 
 
Scott 
 

From: Kuhn, Meg - AMS  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:05 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS; Crail, Lars - AMS; Pooler, Bob - AMS 
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
 
Hi Scott, 
 
You can contact the main contact at QCS, Ramkrishnan Balasubramanian.  His email is ram@qcs.com.  He can direct you 
to QCS support staff, if he is unable to answer your request directly. 
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Thanks, 
meg 
 

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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 12:56 PM
To: Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Thanks Bob, 
 
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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:11 AM
To: Pooler, Bob - AMS
Cc: 'Mary Ellen Holliman (Mary.Holliman@texasagriculture.gov)'
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

AMS04200



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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:18 PM
To: Kuhn, Meg - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Thanks Meg 
 

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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:17 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers

Thanks Lars 
 

From: Crail, Lars - AMS  
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:17 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: Request for livestock contacts with certifiers 
 
QAI contact is: 
 
Carey Allen 
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:56 PM
To: 'Mary Ellen Holliman'
Subject: RE: Shipment tracking of OSPs for organic dairies certified by TDA

Thank you 
  

From: Mary Ellen Holliman [mailto:Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 2:51 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: FW: Shipment tracking of OSPs for organic dairies certified by TDA 
  
See below. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
  
  

From: trackingupdates@fedex.com [mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2012 1:49 PM 
To: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Subject: FedEx Shipment Notification 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
This tracking update has been requested by:
  
Company Name: texas dept of agriculture
Name: Mary Ellen Holliman
E-mail: mary.ellen.holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov 

  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Mary Ellen Holliman of texas dept of agriculture sent Mr. Scott Updike of USDA 
National Organic Program 1 FedEx Standard Overnight package(s). 

  
This shipment is scheduled to be sent on 07/17/2012.

  
  
Reference information includes: 

  
Reference: 11781-03131

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

  

Status: Shipment information sent to 
FedEx 

  
Tracking number: 798629567306 
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To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number 
above, or visit us at fedex.com. 

  
To learn more about FedEx Express, please visit our website at fedex.com. 

  
This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx on the behalf of the 
Requestor noted above. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the 
requestor and does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the 
request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking update. 
For tracking results and fedex.com's terms of use, go to fedex.com. 

  
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 10:06 AM
To: 'Mary Ellen Holliman'
Subject: RE: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27

Mary Ellen, 
Here is the final schedule for TDA certified operations. 
 
Boehning Dairy Farm in Earth, TX – 7/26   10:00 AM – 1:00 PM 
Hilltop Dairy, Llc in Earth, TX ‐            7/26    8:00 AM – 10:00 AM 
Redland Dairy, Llc in Farwell, TX       7/25    8:30 AM – 11:00 AM 
Natural Prairie Dairy in Channing, TX   7/24  8:30 AM – 11:00 AM 
 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:25 PM
To: Bailey, Melissa - AMS
Subject: RE: texas trip report

That is fine.  I will send you a revised preamble by the end of this week and you can distribute it. 
 
Scott 
 
Scott Updike 
USDA‐AMS‐NOP 
202‐260‐8076 
 

From: Bailey, Melissa - AMS  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:23 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: RE: texas trip report 
 
Sure, yes, can you please send to me and Emily? I was also thinking of asking for Mark Bradley’s perspective since he has 
worked on this issue for a long time. While we have already chosen major policy directions, he could comment on what 
we may need to explain/defend more in the preamble. If you are fine with this, then I will send along to him with a 
specific request to review using that perspective.  
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:16 PM 
To: Bailey, Melissa - AMS 
Subject: RE: texas trip report 
 
Melissa, 
I will look the report over to see what implications it has for OoL.  I had planned in finishing up that revision to the 
preamble by the end of this week.  Once I am done, did you want me to send it to you? 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 1:15 PM
To: Bakker, Brett
Cc: Michael, Matthew - AMS; Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: RE: trip schedule

Thanks for the updated schedule.  I am planning on meeting everyone at 413 Curry Rd L in Clovis, NM at 10 am on 
7/25.  Please let me know if this changes. 
Thanks, 
 
Martin Sanchez 
msanchez@nmda.nmsu.edu 
(505) 889‐9880  
 
 
 
 

From: Bakker, Brett  
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:55 AM 
To: Sanchez, Martin 
Subject: FW: trip schedule 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:31 AM 
To: Bakker, Brett 
Subject: trip schedule 
 
Hi Brett: 
 
Here is the revised schedule for the New Mexico portion of our trip. 
 

July 25  Native Pastures – 
Dairy 

NMDA  Clovis, NM  10:00 – 1:00  Andy Bollema   

July 25  Lake Ridge LLC ‐ 
Heifers 

NMDA  Portales, NM  2:00 – 5:30  Kit Pettigrew   
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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:55 PM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Vaccines
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png

Miles, 
I think we could visit.  The farms cluster into 3 distinct trips from Amarillo 
Northwest – Aurora, Natural Prairie, and Cottonwood 
West – Native Pastures, Lake Ridge and Redland Dairy 
South – Boehning Dairy, Hilltop Dairy and much further south is Chino Valley Farm. 
 
Scott 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 2:32 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: FW: Vaccines 
 
If we can fit it in it would be very worthwhile. 
 

From: David Will [mailto:david@chinovalleyranchers.com]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 1:34 PM 
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS 
Subject: RE: Vaccines 
 
Idalou Egg Ranch 
14515N FM 400 
Idalou, Tx. 79329 
 
You would want to fly into Lubbock (LUB) 
 
I would be happy to schedule your visit, please use me as the point of contact. We are wide open to any day you wish.  
 
Thank you! 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS [mailto:Miles.McEvoy@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 10:26 AM 
To: David Will 
Subject: RE: Vaccines 
 
Thanks David. We’ll be in touch as we gather this information. 
  
What is the name and location of the Chino Valley Farm in Texas.  We our organizing a trip to Texas and would like to 
visit if we can fit it into our travel schedule. 
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Miles McEvoy 
Deputy Administrator 
National Organic Program 
202‐720‐3252 
  
  
  

From: David Will [mailto:david@chinovalleyranchers.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 11:50 AM 
To: miles.McEvoy@usda.gov 
Cc: 'Krista Eberle' 
Subject: Vaccines 
  
http://www.ams.usda.gov/AMSv1.0/getfile?dDocName=STELPRDC5098924		 
	 
Mr.	McEvoy, 
	 
We	just	saw	the	request	from	the	NOSB	Livestock	committee	linked	above.	I	am	sure	this	request	will	be	addressed	
quickly	by	the	NOP	and	I	wanted	to	offer	our	assistance.	Through	United	Egg	Producers	we	could	quickly	gather	a	
list	that	could	be	regional	in	nature	of	all	vaccines	used	by	organic	egg	producers.	I	would	think	we	could	reach	
greater	than	75%	of	all	layers	in	production	in	the	United	States	and	could	represent	big,	medium	and	small.	I	think	
the	list	could	be	quite	thorough.	 
	 
We	have	already	started	working	on	this	list	and	could	also	provide	you	the	current	manufacturer	for	each	vaccine	
as	well.	I	do	not	know	if	the	manufacturers	will	all	cooperate	on	the	exact	methods	used	to	make	the	individual	
vaccines	but	we	or	you	could	try. 
	 
I	am	sure	the	first	and	most	important	piece	of	the	puzzle	is	what	is	being	used	followed	by	where	it	is	being	
sourced.	In	this	area	I	feel	quite	confident	we	can	as	an	Industry	respond	quickly.	Please	let	me	know	if	we	can	be	
of	any	assistance	in	this	area. 
	 
Thank	you, 
	 
  
  
David Will 
General Manager 
Chino Valley Ranchers 
Chariman 
United Egg Producers Organic Committee 
Office 626‐652‐0890 
Toll Free 800‐354‐4503 
Fax 866‐264‐3447 
Cell   
www.chinovalleyranchers.com 
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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 6:38 AM
To: McEvoy, Miles - AMS
Subject: RE: Visit Schedule

Miles, 
Yes I was referring to them.  However, after sending this email to you, I received a message from Rita saying the meeting 
had been scheduled. 
 
Scott 
 

From: McEvoy, Miles - AMS  
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 4:14 PM 
To: Updike, Scott - AMS 
Subject: Re: Visit Schedule 
 
You are referring to cottonwood cattle?  
  

From: Updike, Scott - AMS  
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2012 01:06 PM 
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
 

From: Dan Bornemeier [mailto .net]  
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
 

From: Dan Bornemeier [mailto net]  
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
mailto: bornemeier@wtrt.net 
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
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Agricultural Marketing Service
Livestock and Seed Program

Audit, Review, and Compliance Branch

ARC 1415A Form
Page 1 of 3

Title:
Team Leader
Team Member

City, State, Zip:

Est. No.:

Company Information:

Company Name: New Jersey Department of Agriculture

New Jersey Department of AgricultureCompany Name:

Contact:

Street Address:

erich.bremer@ag.state.nj.us 

609-984-2225

Program: 

Betsy Rakola

Auditor:

7 CFR Part 205 National Organic Program, Final Rule, dated December 21, 2000 as amened March 
15, 2012

Comments:

Audit Team and Responsibilities

Phone: 

Audit Scope:

Audit Criteria & Reference Documents:

Audit Objectives:

David J. Hildreth
All areas of audit as assigned by team leader

369 South Warren Street

Responsibility:
All areas of the audit

Trenton, NJ 08625

USDA National Organic Program (NOP)

To verify continuing conformance to the audit criteria; and to verify the implementation and 
effectiveness of corrective actions in addressing the previous non-compliances.

The company's quality manual including personnel, processes, procedures, facilities, and related 
records.

NA

Erich Bremer

Email:

Renewal Assessment

NP2141ACA Audit Plan and Cost Estimate New Jersey Department of Agriculture Trenton NJ 03 05 12.xls
Approved by _____ JLR

Date Approved: 08/09/07
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Agricultural Marketing Service
Livestock and Seed Program

Audit, Review, and Compliance Branch

ARC 1415A Form
Page 2 of 3

Date: Time: Location: Auditor

5/21/2012 2:00 PM Trenton, NJ
Audit Team: 

Hildreth, Rakola
5/22/2012 8:00 AM Millville, NJ Hildreth
5/22/2012 8:00 AM Trenton, NJ Rakola

5/23/2012 8:00 AM Trenton, NJ Hildreth
5/24/2012 8:00 AM Trenton, NJ Hildreth/Rakola
5/25/2012 8:00 AM Trenton, NJ Hildreth/Rakola
5/25/2012 11:00 AM Closing Meeting Trenton NJ Hildreth/Rakola

Livestock/Crops Witness Audit  
Stephens Farm/ Wild Crop - Walnut 
Grove/Walnut Grove Farm -8:00 AM5/23/2012

Sussex and 
Augusta NJ 

Witness Audit - Producer/Handler 

Audit Schedule
Activity:

Rakola

Continue Office Audit 

Opening Meeting NJDOA Office  
Discuss audit process and procedures

Continue Office Audit - 
Continue Office Audit 

Continue Office Audit- review records

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
Page 3 of 3

Auditor 1: Auditor 2: Rate: Amount:

Travel 2.00 10.00 108.00$             1,296.00$           
Pre-Audit 4.00 0.00 108.00$             432.00$              
Audit 29.00 29.00 108.00$             6,264.00$           
Post-Audit 5.00 0.00 108.00$             540.00$              

0.00 0.00 108.00$             -$                   
Auditor 1: Auditor 2: Rate: Amount:

4.50 4.50 n/a 9.00
Lodging 405.00 405.00 90.00$               810.00$              
M&IE 274.50 274.50 61.00$               549.00$              

Auditor 1: Auditor 2: Cost: Amount:
0.00 0.00 -$                  -$                   
0.00 0.00 -$                  -$                   

54.00 54.00 108.00$             108.00$              
0.00 340.00 340.00$             340.00$              
0.00 0.00 -$                  -$                   

54.00 0.00 0.510$               27.54$                
0.00 0.00 108.00$             108.00$              

10,474.54$         

Date:

3/6/2012
Date:

GRAND TOTAL  

Room Tax

Erich Bremer

Parking

Local Transportation

Onsite Audit

Airfare

*The ARC Branch meets the requirements outlined in 5 CFR 2635.703, Use of nonpublic information.

Lead Auditor Signatu

I have reviewed the audit plan and cost estimate; and agree to them.  I realize that the actual 
audit and cost may differ from this document.  Additionally, I realize that audit costs associated 
with a corrective action audit are not included in this estimate.

Client (Auditee) Name:

David J. Hildreth

Administrative Cost

Rental Car

POV Miles

Cost Estimate
Audit Time:

Per Diem:

Associated Costs:

Company Name: New Jersey Department of Agriculture

Per Diem Days

Desk Audit Only

NP2141ACA Audit Plan and Cost Estimate New Jersey Department of Agriculture Trenton NJ 03 05 12.xls
Approved by _____ JLR

Date Approved: 08/09/07
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NP8217OOA.NC6 – Cleared - – NOP §205.504 states, “A private or governmental entity 
seeking accreditation as a certifying agent must submit the following documents and information 
to demonstrate its expertise in organic production or handling techniques… (b)(1) A copy of the 
procedures to be used to evaluate certification applicants, make certification decisions, and issue 
certification certificates.”  Chapter 78 of the NJDA regulations, Subchapter 4, section 4.2(b) 
references the use of TRANSITIONAL SUSTAINABLE certification marks.  Section 4.2 (d) 
indicates the penalty for the improper use of this mark is subject to the non-compliance 
procedure in 7 CFR 205.660 through 205.665.  Transitional Sustainable is not subject to the 
NOP non-compliance procedures.  Corrective Action:  NJDA agrees that the language within 
section 4.2 of N.J.A.C. 2:78 is incorrect and needs to be changed.  NJDA will attempt to make 
the necessary revisions to N.J.D.A. 2:78 according to the following schedule: PROPOSAL: 
Revisions to the NJ State Board of Agriculture by March 25, 2009; to the Office of 
Administrative Law on April 30, 2009; and to Publication in the NJ Register on June 1, 2009; 
and comment period closes July 31, 2009.  ADOPTION: Final to the NJ State Board of 
Agriculture by August 26, 2009; to the Office of Administrative Law on August 27, 2009; to the 
Publication in the NJ Register on September 11, 2009 or to the Office of Administrative Law on 
September 11, 2009 and Publication in the NJ Register on October 5, 2009. 
 
Verification of Corrective Actions – A review of section 4.2 of N.J.D.A. 2:78 reviewed the law 
was changed to remove any language having to do with transitional certificates.  
 
NP8217OOA.NC7 – Cleared - NOP §205.510 (a) states, “An accredited certifying agent must 
submit annually to the Administrator, on or before the anniversary date of the issuance of the 
notification of accreditation, the following reports and fees: (1) a complete and accurate update 
of information submitted pursuant to….”  NJDA anniversary for accreditation is April.  At the 
time of this audit, the annual report and fees had not been submitted to the Administrator.  
Corrective Action:  NJDA submitted the annual report on January 27, 2009, to the NOP. 
 
Verification of Corrective Action - Discussions with the NOP indicated that NJDA did submit 
the annual reports and fees for 2010, 2011, and 2012. 
 
NP8217OOA.NC8 – Cleared - NOP §205.602 (g) states, “The following nonsynthetic 
substances may not be used in organic crop production: Sodium nitrate—unless use is restricted 
to no more than 20% of the crop's total nitrogen requirement” Input usage for the Atlantic 
Blueberry Company indicated the use of sodium nitrate (Chilean nitrate).  There was no 
indication in the organic system plan, the inspection report, or the final review that calculations 
were made to ensure that no more than 20% of the crops nitrogen requirement was obtained 
from this source.  Soil test recommendations indicated that 60 pounds of actual nitrogen per acre 
should be applied.  The 2007 application rate indicated that the rate of sodium nitrate exceeded 
the 20% limit by 4 pounds of actual nitrogen per acre. Corrective Action:  The Producer 
submitted additional information that verified he was in compliance to the NOP Rule for use of 
sodium nitrate.  NJDA has revised the Organic Farm Plan and the Organic Farm Plan Update to 
address the use of sodium nitrate. 
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Verification of Corrective Action – File was reviewed for Atlantic Blueberry Company and 
review indicates that the OSP has been updated and was up to date as of the audit. 
 
NP8217OOA.NC1 – Outstanding – NOP §205.404 (a) states, “Within a reasonable time after 
completion of the initial on-site inspection, a certifying agent must review the on-site inspection 
report, the results of any analyses for substances conducted, and any additional information 
requested from or supplied by the applicant. If the certifying agent determines that the organic 
system plan and all procedures and activities of the applicant's operation are in compliance with 
the requirements of this part and that the applicant is able to conduct operations in accordance 
with the plan, the agent shall grant certification.”  The files reviewed indicated that the reviews of 
the onsite inspections and issuance of the certificates were being conducted as late as 6 months 
after the completion of the onsite evaluation.  There was no indication that these files were being 
held for additional information.  Corrective Action:  NJDA has added a part-time person to 
assist in maintaining the data base and expedite work flow which will free up time for the other 
personnel enabling them to more efficiently execute the certification duties.  A matrix was 
submitted showing the time frames in which certifications are being done.  These all indicate 
certifications are being done in a timely manner.   
 
Verification of Corrective Action: Files reviewed during the renewal assessment audit 
indicated that the same problem exists.  The time elapsed between the initial application date and 
the final certification decision was more than six months for six of the eleven files reviewed.  
 
NP8217OOA.NC3 – Outstanding – NOP §205.501(a)(6) states, “A private or governmental 
entity accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Conduct an annual performance 
evaluation of all persons who review applications for certification, perform on-site inspections, 
review certification documents, evaluate qualifications for certification, make recommendations 
concerning certification, or make certification decisions and implement measures to correct any 
deficiencies in certification services.”  Annual performance evaluations have not been conducted 
within the last year for the inspectors. Corrective Actions:  NJDA has conducted the annual 
performance evaluations for 2007 for the inspectors.  These were submitted for review and it was 
verified that all were satisfactorily performing their duties.  
 
Verification of Corrective Action: Records reviewed indicated that seven of eleven personnel 
had no current performance evaluations on file.  
 
NP8217OOA.NC4 – Outstanding – NOP §205.501(a)(7) states, “A private or governmental 
entity accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Have an annual program review 
of its certification activities conducted by the certifying agent's staff, an outside auditor, or a 
consultant who has expertise to conduct such reviews and implement measures to correct any 
non-compliances with the Act and the regulations in this part that are identified in the 
evaluation.”  There is no procedure for conducting a program review.  An annual program 
review has not been conducted.  Corrective Action:  NJDA General Procedures for Organic 
Certification has been revised to include an annual program review procedure.  The program 
review may be performed by NJDA staff or a contracted auditor.  Currently, NJDA is in the 
process of acquiring the services of a third party to complete the first internal program review.  
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NJDA has been provided with a cost estimate and plans from the third party and plans to have 
the audit in August of 2009. 
 
Verification of Corrective Action – An annual program review was conducted by an outside 
party during 2009; however no annual program review has been conducted since. 
 
NP8217OOA.NC5 – Outstanding – NOP  §205.501(a)(11)(v) states, “A private or 
governmental entity accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Prevent conflicts of 
interest by: Requiring all persons who review applications for certification, perform on-site 
inspections, review certification documents, evaluate qualifications for certification, make 
recommendations concerning certification, or make certification decisions and all parties 
responsibly connected to the certifying agent to complete an annual conflict of interest disclosure 
report.”  There are no current conflict of interest disclosure reports signed by inspectors 
involved in the certification process except for the newest inspector.  Corrective Action:  
Current conflict of interest disclosure reports were submitted for review.  The NJDA Conflict of 
Interest procedure has been revised to have all conflict of interest disclosure reports completed 
by January 1st of each year. 
 
Verification of Corrective Action – Records reviewed indicated that all personnel who review 
applications for certification perform on-site inspections, review certification documents, 
evaluate qualifications for certification, make recommendations concerning certification, or 
make certification decisions and all parties responsibly connected to the certifying agent to 
complete an annual conflict of interest disclosure report. There was no current conflict of interest 
disclosure report signed by the Secretary of Agriculture who makes the final certification 
decision.  
 
NP2142ACA.NC1 – NOP § 205.406 (c) states, If the certifying agent has reason to believe, 
based on the on-site inspection and a review of the information specified in §205.404, that a 
certified operation is not complying with the requirements of the Act and the regulations in this 
part, the certifying agent shall provide a written notification of noncompliance to the operation in 
accordance with §205.662.  In two cases, NJDA issued a certification decision letter with a 
notice of concern instead of noncompliances. One letter was issued to an operation that failed to 
conduct an organic seed search, and another was issued to an operation that did not keep records 
of manure spreading or harvest dates.  The letters stated that the information would be reviewed 
at the next annual inspection.  
 
NP2142ACA.NC2 – NOP§ 205.501 (a) (1) states,  A private or governmental entity accredited 
as a certifying agent under this subpart must: (1) Have sufficient expertise in organic production 
or handling techniques to fully comply with and implement the terms and conditions of the 
organic certification program established under the Act and the regulation in this part; 
Qualifications reviewed for the secondary reviewer indicated that the individual had no expertise 
in organic production or handling techniques. 
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NP2142ACA.NC3 – NOP § 205.504 (b)(5)(i) states, A copy of the procedures to be used, 
including any fees to be assessed, for making the following information available to any member 
of the public upon request: Certification certificates issued during the current and 3 preceding 
calendar years.  Interviews with staff revealed that NJDA will not provide copies of certificates 
to members of the public via email or postal mail.  Members of the public may only view copies 
of certificates by visiting the NJDA office in Trenton and reviewing hard copies that are on file 
with the organic certification program. 
 
NP2142ACA.NC4 - NOP § 205.662 (c)(1-4) states, When rebuttal is unsuccessful or correction 
of the noncompliance is not completed within the prescribed time period, the certifying agent or 
State organic program's governing State official shall send the certified operation a written 
notification of proposed suspension or revocation of certification of the entire operation or a 
portion of the operation, as applicable to the noncompliance. When correction of a 
noncompliance is not possible, the notification of noncompliance and the proposed suspension or 
revocation of certification may be combined in one notification. The notification of proposed 
suspension or revocation of certification shall state: the reasons for the proposed suspension or 
revocation; the proposed effective date of such suspension or revocation; the impact of a 
suspension or revocation on future eligibility for certification; and the right to request mediation 
pursuant to §205.663 or to file an appeal pursuant to §205.681.  Two Notices of Proposed 
Suspension did not include the address of NOP Appeals.  The explanation of mediation and 
appeal rights in both letters implied that an appeal could only occur after a request for mediation 
had been rejected by the certifying agent. One did state that the length of the proposed 
suspension would be indefinite. 
 
NP2142ACA.NC5 - NOP§ 205.503 (a)(3) states, A private or governmental entity accredited as 
a certifying agent under this subpart must: carry out the provisions of the Act and the regulations 
in this part, including the provisions of §205.402 through 205.406 and §205.670.  Three files 
reviewed and two witness audits showed evidence of purchases of non-organic seed and/or 
planting stock.  There was no documentation of commercial unavailability of organic seeds or 
planting stock.  None of these operations received a noncompliance from NJDA for failure to 
comply with § 205.204. 
 
NP2142ACA.NC6 – NOP § 205.501 (a)(11)(iv) states, A private or governmental entity 
accredited as a certifying agent under this subpart must: Prevent conflicts of interest by: not 
giving advice or providing consultancy services, to certification applicants or certified 
operations, for overcoming identified barriers to certification.  During two witness audits, the 
inspector advised farmers of documentation required to demonstrate compliance with the USDA 
organic regulations for organic seed searches, use of municipal compost, use of manure, planting 
stock, and organic feed suppliers.  The inspector also instructed the farmers to submit written 
corrective actions to the New Jersey Department of Agriculture and set a date by which the 
corrective actions were required.  
 
NP2142ACA.NC7 – NOP § 205.501 (a) (21) states, a private or governmental entity accredited 
as a certifying agent under this subpart must: comply with, implement, and carry out any other 
terms and conditions determined by the Administrator to be necessary.  NOP guidance document 
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2603, Organic Certificates, states that certifications must include the certified organic products 
covered under the organic certification.  One certificate did not specify the specific crops 
produced.  The certification decision letter stated (for the operation), that the organic products 
were hay and pasture.  The Producer Operation Information Form listed only vegetables, herbs, 
and hay.  None of the documentation listed the specific vegetables grown by the operation. A 
certificate for another operation did not specify Blackberries as one of the products produced 
however a label for organic Blackberries was in the file and Blackberries were listed on the OSP 
and the inspection report.   
 
NP2142ACA.NC8 – NOP § 205.402 (a) (2) states, upon acceptance of an application for 
certification, a certifying agent must: Determine by a review of the application materials whether 
the applicant appears to comply or may be able to comply with the applicable requirements of 
subpart C of this part.  Two labels reviewed did not comply with regulatory requirements.  A 
product with only a single ingredient was labeled “95% organic.”  §205.303 (b) (2), states, “On 
the information panel, below the information identifying the handler or distributer of the product 
and preceded by the statement, “Certified organic by ***,” or similar phrase, identify the name 
of the certifying agent that certified the handler of the finished product…”  Another product had 
the “certified organic by” statement to the left of the distributor name.  In addition, the files did 
not record whether the labels had been approved by NJDA. 
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Health 
Daniel 
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From: Crail, Lars - AMS
To: Michael, Matthew - FSIS
Cc: Courtney, Cheri - AMS
Subject: FW: QAI/NOP meeting follow-up
Date: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 1:18:08 PM
Importance: Low

Mathew, I am following up on some questions from QAI. Can you provide me some information for
point number 2, the Aurora visit? Thanks.

Lars Crail
USDA-AMS-NOP-AIA
Direct: 202.205.5536
BB: 202.631.2105
Organic Integrity from Farm to Table, Consumers Trust the Organic Label

P Please consider sustainability before printing this e-mail or attachments

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: Allen, Carey [mailto:callen@nsf.org] 
Sent: Monday, September 17, 2012 3:37 PM
To: Crail, Lars - AMS
Cc: Bowen, Jaclyn
Subject: FW: QAI/NOP meeting follow-up
Importance: Low

Hi Lars,

I hope you are well and anticipating the coming autumn weather! I know I am!

I just wanted to follow up on these notes summarized by Jackie below from your meeting in August.
Do you have anything further regarding this topics I’ve highlighted? The other items have either
been addressed.

- Lars to send QAI resources for identifying commodity-specific analytes to test for once new
testing guidance is issued

- Lars to send QAI feedback on the Texas Aurora visit, if applicable

- Lars to research requirements/expectations of ACAs around health and safety violations (PM
11-6).

If you need anything from us regarding the notes below, please let me know.

Thanks, this is low urgency.

Carey Allen
Quality Specialist
NSF International
Quality Assurance International (QAI)
734 214 6261
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callen@nsf.org

From: Bowen, Jaclyn 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 11:01 AM
To: 'Crail, Lars - AMS'
Cc: Allen, Carey
Subject: QAI/NOP meeting follow-up

Good Morning Lars,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me on Thursday afternoon.

Below are the notes and action items discussed:

- QAI NOP audit NCs- Thank you!

- Given that Country Life has decided to reformulate and add the non-organic products to their
certificate, QAI to 1) proceed with going through the process of having Country Life add
those products 2) Conduct an abbreviated onsite inspection to look at those particular
products and manufacturing process 3) Upon completion of this, submit another
reinstatement request to the NOP.

- QAI to send Lars formal letter indicating change in QAI leadership

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

- With regard to Lars request for specific training topics, here is a list of suggestions:

o Mock Recall/traceback expectations

o Suspension time periods

o Reinstatements – review the updated Handbook Policy

o Corrective Action responses – containment vs corrective action vs preventative
measures

o Incidental versus systemic non-compliances and the appropriate adverse action
(correctable vs non-correctable)

o 3-4 case studies of good examples of logical steps to follow in conducting an
investigation. Some examples include:

§ You receive a complaint from your client’s customer about pesticide residues
on an herb your client imports. Your client does parallel processing.

§ You receive word from another ACA who co-certifies your client for products
other than those you certify and they found out that a prohibited input was
used in products that were under your certification. You had recently
conducted an inspection and not found any evidence of this.

§ 
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You receive an anonymous complaint for the third year running that one of
your clients is using roundup. You found no issues on your first two
investigations of this client.

§ You received a complaint about an incorrect label on one of your client’s
websites

§ You discover your client has low level pesticide residues (below the 5% of EPA
limit that would exclude them from organic sale) that persist on a product
even after you have worked with them to address potential sources of
incidental contamination.

Thank you!

Jackie

NOTICE:  This email and its contents/attachments may be confidential and are 
intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. 
If you are not the named addressee or if this email is otherwise received in 
error, please immediately notify the sender without
reading it and do not take any action based on its contents or otherwise copy 
or disclose it to anyone.  Any opinions or views expressed in 
this transmission are solely of the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of NSF International or its affiliates.
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Organic Handling/Processing Inspection Report 
for Natural Food Certifiers 

  Organic Certification Inspector 

1                                 Organic Certification Inspector  860-542-5703 

 
 
Company – Pelleh Farms dba Bethel Livestock Farm dba Bethel Creamery 
Owner/Manager – Robert Franklin (Rabbi Bob) 
Contact –  Robert Franklin 
Address – 522 Happy Avenue, Swan Lake, NY 12783 
Telephone – 845-583-6059   
Fax – 845-583-0007 
E-mail – bethellivestock@yahoo.com 
Date of Inspection – November 2, 2011 
Certification Number – 770092010 
 
Background   
Bethel Livestock Farm/Bethel Creamery is a small dairy farm with a small dairy process plant to process the 
milk from this farm only. At this time the organic milk is bottled on the farm 1 or 2 days a week. The remainder 
of the organic milk being produced is sold to Organic Valley and is picked up by the milk haulers. 
The milk is bottled in plastic 1/2 gallon jugs as whole milk. 
The plant is in the same building as the milk house and barn. The rooms were completely renovated and the 
equipment set up for this process. 
When at this location for the first inspection the equipment was not all set up. I found it to be as described to me 
now that the plant is in operation. It is a pretty simple operation. Other then that they are not processing all the 
milk from the farm there is no change to the milk processing operation.  
Rabbi Bob is experimenting with making yogurt This may be a future addition to the organic program. 
Management 
Robert Franklin (Rabbi Bob) is the owner and manager. 
Certification History 
This is a renewal application for organic certification with Natural Food Certifiers (NFC). Last year there were 
not many records for the farm and none for the processing plant which had not begun operation. The overall 
record keeping is much improved but as noted in my Exit Interview more detail in some areas would be good. 
Permits, Registrations and Inspections 
Bethel Creamery has a license with the New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets. The milk is 
Kosher certified. There are inspections by NY Dept. of Agriculture and Markets of the facility. 
Organic Plan Verification 
The OSP was verified as accurate. No changes to the process flow or cleaning materials used. Again the only 
change of note is that not all the milk is being bottled. Much of the organic milk is being shipped to Organic 
Valley.  
Products, Ingredients and Processing Aid 
There is one product. This is whole milk from the cows on the farm.  Culinary steam is used as a processing aid, 
see the Water section for description. 
Product Flow and Equipment 
There is an accurate product flow diagram in the OSP.  
The milk is transferred from the raw bulk tank in the milk room to the milk process room.  
The raw milk enters the Vat pasteurizer which uses jacketed steam to heat the milk. Culinary steam is also used 
as needed to bring the temperature of the milk up. I spoke with the person who sold the equipment and was 
installing it when I was there last year. He stated at the time that there are no chemical additives used in the 
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system.  
The milk is heated for the required time at the temperature needed and is then partly chilled right in the 
pasteurizer The pasteurized milk now goes into the chiller to cool the milk. From the chiller the milk goes into 
the pasteurized product tank and from there into the 2 Valve Semi-Automatic bottler where the milk is put into 
1/2 gallon bottles. 
The bottles of milk are date coded, placed in plastic cases and put in the refrigerator to stay cold until loaded 
into a refrigerated truck for delivery.  
Waste Management 
There is minimal waste from this process. Waste milk will be fed to calves Other waste will be sent down the 
drain if liquid and into dumpsters if bulky. 
Water 
The water on site comes from an on-site well. The water is filtered with a simple cartridge filter. 
Steam is used as jacketed steam and as direct contact culinary steam used in the pasteurization process. The 
vendor states no chemicals used in the steam boiler and there are none to be used. As part of the licensing with 
the New York Department of Agriculture and Markets the well water is tested. It has been found to be potable. 
Quality Assurance 
Quality Control here will be by Rabbi Bob and his helpers. This is a very small operation. There is not any 
written QC/QA plan. There is no written HACCP plan. Milk sold to Organic Valley is tested by Organic Valley. 
The State also inspects and tests. 
Storage Equipment and Facilities 
The raw milk tank is in a room adjacent to the milk process area. This tank is locked at all times. The processing 
room will not have storage except short term in the system during processing and the bottled milk which is kept 
in a 300 - 1/2 gallon bottle capacity reefer unit in the processing area. 
Pest Management 
The applicant claims there are no issues with pests. They have dogs and cats on the farm. Barn lime is used in 
the barn for fly control. A bug zapper is used in the barn as needed in season for flying insects. 
In the processing area sanitation and exclusion will be the pest control. The milk remains contained in the 
system at all times which protects it from pests and outside contaminants  
This area has been renovated when the processing equipment was installed so the area is well sealed at all doors 
and windows. 
Sanitation 
Cleaning and sanitation will takes place after each processing/bottling run. The system is cleaned with a CIP 
set-up that runs automatically with the chemicals metered out. There is a sink for COP items that need to be 
cleaned and sanitized. 
There are MSDS sheets for the products used in the OSP. These chemicals are unchanged from last year. 
The caustic cleaner is Meck PF from Safeway Industries, Inc. This product contains Potassium Hydroxide and 
Sodium Hypochlorite. 
The acid sanitizer used is Superior Acid Cleaner Plus from Safeway Industries, Inc. This product contains 
Phosphoric acid and Sulfuric acid. Clean water is used to rinse. 
Transportation 
The outbound bottled milk is shipped in a Bethel Livestock Farm refrigerated truck. 
Packaging 
The package used is a standard food grade 1/2 gallon plastic milk bottle. The bottles are placed in plastic crates 
for transport. 
Labeling 
The label approved last year is the one in use. Each bottle is date coded.  
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Audit Trail 
There is a minimal paper trail here but much improved from last year. Much of the milk is being shipped to 
Organic Valley. There are milk tickets and documentation from Organic Valley verifying the amount of milk 
sold to them. In the processing operation the date and number of gallons made is recorded for each production. 
There are sales records for the bottled milk. 
Inspector’s Sample Audit 
There are good records of the milk being sold to Organic Valley. There are records of each production of 
bottled milk. I verified the production amounts listed in the application. They are in line with the number of 
milkers on the farm. These records were all reviewed and found to be in order.  
Sampling 
None requested 
Other Considerations/Summary 
The milk plant is run just once or twice a week. This is enough to meet the sales at this time. It is hoped that 
more sales will mean more production of the bottled product and less milk being shipped to Organic Valley.  
Exit Interview 
1- Good progress from last year. Record keeping is much improved. Still can add  more detail. 
2 - Hay production down this year from last. Farmer may have to buy some organic hay. Plenty of organic hay 
available 
3 - Animals have been very healthy this year. 
List of Attachments 
none 
 
 
The information contained in this report is confidential between the Inspector, the inspected party and the 
certification agent. This report does not constitute certification or consultation, nor should it be used for 
promotional purposed. All compliance assessments are made in reference to the standards and policies of the 
Certification Body, and are based on the inspector’s observations, review of documents and operator interview.  
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Operation Name - Pelleh Farms dba Bethel Livestock Farm dba Bethel 
Creamery 
Operator Name(s) - Robert Franklin (Rabbi Bob) 
Phone - 845-583-6059 
Fax - 845-583-0007 
Certification Agency - Natural Food Certifiers 
Certification Number - 770092010 
Inspector –  
Inspection Date - November 2, 2011 
 
 
Introduction/Background 
Bethel Livestock Farm (BLF) is a small Kosher Organic dairy operation located in the 
heart of the Catskill Mountains of New York. Robert Franklin (Rabbi Bob) is the 
operator of this farm. This is a renewal application with Natural Food Certifiers (NFC) 
for BLF's Dairy operation as well as a small on farm milk processing plant (Bethel 
Creamery) to handle and bottle milk from the farm cows.  
The milk processing (Bethel Creamery) is a separate Handling application and will be 
covered in a separate report.  
The farmer has owned this farm since 1981. The main farm is 88 acres. There is a Kosher 
chicken processing plant on the farm across from the dairy operation. They are 
processing around 4,000 to 5,000 birds a week.. The poultry operation is run by Rabbi 
Bob's son. They were raising veal calves with the excess males from the dairy. This part 
of the operation has been discontinued for now. The chicken, veal and dairy operations 
are all Kosher compliant.  
There are some leased fields that are not going to continue in the program after this 
season. There are 3 new options for fields all more of less adjacent to or very near the 
main farm. Rabbi Bob will decide soon on at least some of these fields being added to the 
organic program. He is aware of what needs to be sent to NFC as far as history of the 
fields and maps, etc to include any new fields in the plan.  
The hay harvest was much less then last year due to the poor hay weather this past 
season. Rabbi Bob will have to buy some organic hay this year. He has plenty of possible 
sources for organic hay. 
Certification History/Previous Non-compliance 
This is a renewal application for certification. There are no outstanding compliance issues 
from the previous year. 
Last years non-compliances were as follows; 
1 - Record keeping  
A - Inputs (manure spreading). This is now recorded on a calender. The number of loads 
per field are recorded. The amount of manure per load is the roughly the same each load. 
B - Feed receipts  - These are now kept in a file. 
C - Hay production records - The bale counter on the balers (round and square) is now 
used to keep track of hay production. 
Farm/Field History 
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There is a  Farm History document filled out as part of the Organic Farm Plan (OFP). 
There are maps of the fields. I found the maps and written field history to be accurate  
We visited all the fields in the OSP. I did not find any changes other then one residence 
has new owners, still no concerns for the farmer there. 
The main farm of 88 acres has been in the applicants control since 1981. Prior to that the 
farm was a dairy and vegetable farm until 1969 when the dairy went out and 1976 was 
the end of the vegetable operations.  
This owner/farmer has used only manure and minerals on the land since 1981. 
Fields 1-13 are the fields on the main farm. Field 8 is a new field created by logging the 
woods, removing the stumps and  building the land. 
Fields 14-21 are on leased land all under the applicants control since 2007 or before, most 
of them for many, many years. 
As mentioned above there are a couple fields that will be dropped from the program and 
there may be additional fields added.  
The other component of the farm is a chicken processing plant processing 4-5 thousand 
Kosher birds a week. The chickens are brought in for slaughter, not raised here. 
The conventional veal calf operation has been discontinued for now. 
Crop Profile 
 The only crop raised here is pasture/hay.  
The hay is processed as baled hay (square and round) and haylage. This was a poor 
season for hay making. The supply is far less then last year but the late warm fall has 
enabled more late season hay/haylage. Nonetheless some organic hay will have to be 
purchased. There are may sources of organic hay in the region. 
The hay fields are in permanent sod.   
Many of the fields serve both as pasture and for hay.  
In the spring and fall when the drying of the grass is a real challenge they make most of 
the haylage. Dry squares and rounds are made mid-season and when possible in spring 
and fall. 
The 2010 hay harvest was 504 round bales. One third of these were dry bales and two 
thirds were haylage. There were 6112 square bales made in 2010. For 2011 so far there 
are 281 round bales, 160 in haylage. There have been 5274 square bales made so far in 
2011. The mild weather this fall has enabled later harvests so there will be a bit more in 
the total production by the end of the season. 
Organic Plan Verification 
The Farm and Livestock short forms were used this year for the renewal. The short form 
was verified and the long form was reviewed to assure no changes to it. 
As is always the case with dairy farms a change in the number of milkers has occurred 
since the application. There are now 24 milkers up from 21 listed on the application. This 
number is always changing as cows are dried off and others come back into milk. 
Seeds, Seedlings, Perennial Planting Stock 
The only seed purchased in many years was the seed purchased for field 8 after it was 
cleared of trees and stumps and made into a field prior to last years inspection. A 
Timothy/clover mix was used. The seed was from Ampac Seed. It was not treated with 
mold inhibitor. It is not certified organic seed.  
There has not been any other reseeding of the hayfields.  
Depending on the which options for new fields are used, there may be some reseeding of 
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some of the new fields. 
Fertility and Nutrient Management 
The fields have been managed by the farmer with just manure applied and at times 
limestone. Timely mowing is done to eliminate weeds. All fields were inspected and 
found to be in good health. 
There are adequate pasture/fields for grazing and hay in a normal year. This season was 
unusual. The hay crop was less then normal due to weather conditions this year. Some 
organic hay will need to be purchased. The farmer rotates the cows in large areas (not 
intensive rotation) and hays the pastures when they get high if the cows can't keep up 
with growth. 
The manures used on the fields are cow, duck and chicken.  
The applicant still has not had soil tests done. As I said above the fields all appear to be in 
good health. 
At the time of the first inspection records of inputs had not been kept. NFC asked the 
farmer to do so. A calender is used to records the inputs. The constant is that the cow 
manure is spread in a Gehl spreader which holds 1200 gallons. The duck manure is 
spread with a 3000 gallon spreader. There was no chicken manure used this year. So the 
farmer records the number of loads, type of manure and fields applied to. This is a great 
improvement. 
Manure Management 
The manure produced on the farm is spread on the fields year round except the dead of 
winter. The farmer tries to get the manure out on the fields right away to avoid 
stockpiling.  
Hay is used for bedding and barn lime is used for insect/odor control.  
A large cement pad was installed last year for loafing near the barn for the cows. Part of 
this pad was being installed the day of the inspection in 2010. This addition has made the 
cleaning of the barn and areas around it much easier. 
The calf pens and milker stanchion area is cleaned once or twice a day. The other areas 
are cleaned as needed at least once a week. 
Compost/ Bulk Organic Matter 
Only manure is used. No Bulk organic matter or compost used. 
Pest, Weed and Disease Control 
There are no pest or disease problems with the hay fields or pastures. Some perennial 
weeds (golden rod, milk weed, rag weed, etc) can be found in the fields but not of any  
quantity. Timely mowing of the areas where the weeds are trying to invade is done. 
I looked at all the fields in the program. I would rate them as very good to excellent as far 
as good sod with minimal weeds and strong healthy grass for late fall.  
The barn stanchions and calf pens are cleaned daily and barn lime is used in the barn to 
reduce flies. 
The cows are rotated in the fields which helps with fly control.  
Harvest/Storage 
The hay is harvested as small square bales, big round bales both dry and as 
haylage/balage. The square bales are stored in a barn. The round bales are stored some 
inside and some out of the various barns and sheds. The haylage/balage is in the barnyard 
in the standard plastic wrap tubes. 
The harvest equipment is all owned by the farmer and is used only on this farm. 
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Water 
The water used is from the on-farm well. A simple cartridge filter is used to filter the well 
water. There is water available at all times for the animals at the barn and in the pastures. 
In addition to the well there is a spring in field  #10 where the heifers can drink. The 
access to this area is limited and is a solid area with tree roots and rocks which prevent 
erosion.  
A water test is done as part of the milk process plant licensing. The water is potable. 
Adjoining Land Use/Buffer 
There are no agricultural uses on the borders of this operation. The primary border is 
woods for most fields other then the farm fields in organic production. There are a couple 
residential homes which adjoin small areas of borders. There are new owners of one 
home. There do not appear to be any issues with these properties at this time. They all 
have at least between 10-25' or more between the lawn and plantings and the field.  
The farmer understands he needs to monitor activities on these borders and tries to 
maintain good communications with the neighbors. 
Split or Parallel Production 
The dairy operation is all organic. It is a closed herd with only a new bull bought in as 
needed to maintain herd integrity 
In the past veal calves were raised on the farm in the dairy barn. These were not raised as 
organic. The surplus males from the dairy operation are used in this veal operation. The 
veal calves were fed organic milk, pasture and the same hay as the organic cows but were 
not raised as organic. Antibiotics were used at times on these animals. This activity has 
been discontinued at this time. 
Across the street from the cow barn is a  chicken processing (4-5 thousand a week) 
facility which is part of the farm complex and is run by Rabbi Bob's son. These are 
Kosher certified processed  birds.  
Equipment 
The farmer has adequate farm equipment to meet and exceed the needs of the farm. The 
equipment appeared to be in good condition. Much of the equipment is stored under 
cover.  
The equipment is used only on this farm.  
The only equipment contracted is the trucks that spread the liquid manure on the fields 
and the lime spreader truck. 
Livestock Profile 
This closed herd is a mix of Jersey, Holstein and crosses of the two. A Jersey bull is used. 
On the day of the inspection the wet milk cows numbered 24. One dry cow and 13 bred 
heifers. There are 12 heifer yearling calves and 21 heifer calves under a year. There are 
two bulls. 
There was one cow with an injured foot. This cow will be sold out of the herd.  
Origin Of Livestock 
This is a closed herd. The only new animal is when a new bull is brought in to keep the 
genetics strong. There are two Jersey bulls. 
The herd started out as Holstein and Jerseys and has become an interesting blend of the 
two breeds. 
The animals of all ages appeared in good condition and health. They had good coats for 
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the coming winter and were engaged in normal activity on pasture when observed. 
Living Conditions 
The barns and surrounding areas are well maintained and kept pretty clean. There was not 
much fly activity observed. The cows were all out on pasture. The pastures are large with 
adequate areas for shade and shelter. There is adequate roofed shelter for all animals 
when needed in severe weather. Chopped mulch hay from the farm is used as bedding in 
the barns. Sawdust from a local mill has at times been used as bedding. 
The cows have access to the outdoors at all times except in the most extreme weather. 
There is a large concrete pad near the barn for a loafing area that is easy to clean. 
Barn lime is used after daily cleaning of the barn for fly control. 
All young stock was on pasture by the barn. 
The larger heifers and milk cows were all on pasture.  
There are stanchions for the milkers and many additional pens in the main barn. There are 
a number of other buildings (run in sheds) used for housing/shelter for the animals as 
needed.  
Feed and Feed Supplements 
The primary feed for all animals is hay grown on the farm fields. This is eaten fresh in 
season and as conserved forage in the winter.  
The grazing season here runs from early May to near the end of November. This 7 
months would be the maximum. The time when there is adequate graze may be closer to 
6 months most years. It is well above the 120 day minimum required. 
 The milkers get 4-5 pounds of mixed grains and minerals a day. In the summer this 
amount is often reduced or eliminated altogether when there is so much good pasture.  
The cows eat a couple pounds of dry hay while in for their milking.  
The heifers are fed grain for about 1 month after weaning. They are on pasture from very 
young.  
The conserved hay is in the form of small square bales, large round bales and as haylage 
stored in plastic wrap tubes. 
The organic grain mix used is from Cold Spring Farm. The farm usually buys 6 tons at a 
time. This mix contains grains and supplements (dairy minerals, Redmond salt, kelp 
meal, feed grade lime/calcium carbonate, organic molasses). 
All feed tickets from Cold Spring were ready for review. I found them to be in order and 
that enough organic grain has been purchased to meet the stated rations used for the 
animals. 
The heifers are fed grain for about a month after they are weaned from milk at about 3 
months. After that they are on straight hay until they are ready to birth their first calf. The 
milkers get a ration of 4-5 pounds of grain a day.  
In late summer and fall if the pastures are running out, sometimes the cows are kept in 
smaller lots ( 1 and 2 acre) near the barnyard for the night after milking and let back to 
pasture after the morning milking. At these times the cows are fed additional conserved 
forage as needed while in these areas. The main pastures were still pretty strong with 
plenty of feed at the time of my visit in early November.  
The only other feed supplement used are mineral blocks, OMRI listed (product #red-
0214) Redmond Natural Mineral Salt Block. The OMRI certificate is in the OLP.   
Pasture 
The farmer has completed his DMI calculations and sent records with his application. 
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There is no question that these animals more then meet the requirements of the NOP for 
DMI and pasture access. 
The pasture for the milkers (24 at this time) consists of 3 main fields of 5,8 and 10 acres 
plus smaller lots of 1 and 2 acres around the barn area. The total of these pastures is over 
30 acres. 
The farmer uses a rotation that is not intensive. He believes the larger lots for grazing are 
more suited to the cows natural life. These 3 main lots often have to be hayed to remove 
excess forage that the cows can not keep up with. This year even though there was not 
enough hay harvest it was due mainly to overly wet conditions. The pastures have been 
growing well this year 
The heifers have about 55 acres that they are moved around on. The remainder of the 55 
acres is hayed.  
The small heifer calves are put on pasture before 3 months in a 2 acre lot near the barn. 
Attachment 1 is a copy of the Organic Valley Pasture Audit. 
Animal Health 
The farmer has started to keep better records all around including health records.  
There was one cow culled because she had mastitis. Another stepped on her udder 
causing permanent damage so she was culled. Then there is the cow mentioned that has a 
permanently injured foot so she can't stand or walk. She is to be culled. Other then that 
there have not been any issues of animal health requiring medications or any other 
medical attention. 
For most cases of mastitis, the farmer milks the mastitis affected cow or the affected 
quarters of the cow and separate it from the good milk. 
The medications on hand at the time of inspection were Durvet Iodine 7%, Durvet 
Dextrose 50%, Isopropl alcohol, Blue Kote, Durvet Calcium Glucotomate, Vedco Veda 
Sorb Bolus. 
The animals are de-horned with a steel clipper. This is to prevent injury to each other and 
to the people working with them. 
The farmer says he has not had any issues with internal parasites with the cows.  
Right after the inspection last year the teat dip was changed per request of the certifier. A 
complaint iodine teat dip is used. It is Bova Pro 110 Teat Dip with 1% iodine. 
Breeding/Reproduction 
The breeding is natural for this closed herd. The only animal added is a bull as needed. 
There are 2 bulls at this time, both Jersey.  
The herd is composed of Jersey and Holstein breeds and crosses between the two. 
Many of the females are kept for replacements. 
Milk Handling 
The cows are milked twice a day in stanchions by machine. The milk travels by pipe to 
the milk tank. The milk tank is kept locked per the Rabbi for Kosher.  
The pipelines and tank are cleaned with 140F water. There is a rinse cycle then detergent 
cycle and rinse after milking. Just before milking, chlorine bleach sanitizer is used. 
Some of the organic milk is  processed on farm.  The milk process is covered in the 
Handling report. The rest of the milk is picked up, sold to Organic Valley 
Transportation 
Hay is brought from the field to the storage by tractors, wagons and trucks. Milk trucks 
pick up the milk sold to Organic Valley. Bottled milk is delivered in a refrigerated truck. 
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Audit Trail 
The record keeping is improved from last year. A calender is being used to record inputs 
(amounts, day and field)  and health issues. Also records of the amount of hay harvested 
are being kept. The feed slips were all in one place for easy review.  
The newly required pasture access, DMI records are being kept. 
Milk production records are kept. 
The animals have both a number and a name for ID. 
Summary/Issues 
I did not find any issues of concern. This is a well-run farm. The lack of many records 
were the main issue last year. This year the records are much improved though I note that 
more detail could be added. 
Exit Interview 
1- Good progress from last year. Record keeping is much improved. Still can add  more 
detail. 
2 - Hay production down this year from last. Farmer may have to but some organic hay. 
Plenty of organic hay available 
3 - Animals have been very healthy this year. 
Attachments 
1 - Organic Valley Pasture Audit 
 
 
 

                                     Date 
 
 
The information in this report is confidential between the Inspector, the Inspected Party 
and the Certification Agent. The findings of this report do not constitute certification or 
consultation, nor should it be used for promotional purposes. This is an evaluation of the 
applicant’s operation in reference to the standards and policies of the Certification Agent. 
All recommendations contained in this report are intended to be subject to review by the 
Certification Agent who will be responsible for final certification decisions regarding the 
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Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Wilson, Darrell - AMS
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 2:08 PM
To: Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: Bethel #1
Attachments: Bethel #01.pdf

 
 
Darrell Wilson 
2111 East Market Street 
Logansport, IN 46947 
Phone: (574)735-3057 
Fax: (574)735-3038 
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Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Wilson, Darrell - AMS
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 2:09 PM
To: Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: Bethel #2
Attachments: Bethel #02.pdf

 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2012 2:13 PM
To: Pooler, Bob - AMS
Subject: Bethel #3
Attachments: Bethel #03.pdf

 
 
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
Owner/Manager – Robert Franklin 
Contact –  Robert Franklin 
Address – 522 Happy Avenue, Swan Lake, NY 12783 
Telephone – 845-583-6059   
Fax – 845-583-0007 
E-mail – bethellivestock@yahoo.com 
Date of Inspection – August 11, 2010 
Certification Number – Pending 
 
This inspection was part of an Audit by USDA/AMS of Natural Food Certifiers. In addition to the 
farmer/applicant I had the Natural Food Certifier's Administrator, Reuven Flamer and David Hildreth, 
Agricultural Marketing Specialist for the USDA/AMS both present for the inspection/audit. 
 
Background   
Bethel Livestock Farm is a small dairy operation which was inspected the same day and is covered in a separate 
report. This handling report covers the small dairy process plant that will operate to process the milk from this 
farm only. At the time of the inspection the equipment had not all been installed so the plant was not in 
operation. The license procedure with New York Dept. of Agriculture and Markets is in process. 
The milk will be bottled as whole milk only in plastic half gallon jugs. 
The plant is in the same building as the milk house and barn. The rooms have been renovated and as stated are 
being set up with the processing equipment. 
Management 
Robert Franklin (Rabbi Bob) is the owner and manager. 
Certification History 
This is a new application for certification. The applicant has not been certified organic before. 
Permits, Registrations and Inspections 
A milk handlers license is in process with the New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets. The 
milk is Kosher certified. There will be inspections by NY Dept. of Agriculture and Markets of the facility. 
Organic Plan Verification 
Overall the Plan is good. In the water section it was stated no steam used. The applicant was not aware at the 
time that his equipment will be using jacketed steam and direct culinary steam. 
Products, Ingredients and Processing Aid 
There is one product. This is whole milk from the cows on the farm. Nothing is added to the milk. Culinary 
steam will be used as a processing aid, see the Water section for description. 
Product Flow and Equipment 
There is a product flow diagram in the OHP. I found it to be accurate given the equipment installed and how the 
remaining equipment placement was described. 
The milk is transfered from the raw bulk tank in the milk room to the milk process room.  
The raw milk enters the Vat pasteurizer This unit uses jacketed steam to heat the milk. Culinary steam is also 
used as needed to bring the temperature of the milk up. I spoke with the person who sold the equipment and is 
installing it. He states that there are no chemical additives used in the system. The milk is heated for the 
required time at the temperature needed and is then partly chilled right in the pasteurizer The pasteurized milk 
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now goes into the chiller. From the chiller the milk goes into the pasteurized product tank and from there into 
the 2 Valve Semi-Automatic bottler. 
The bottled milk will be placed in plastic cases and put in the refrigerator to stay cold until loaded into a 
refrigerated truck for delivery.  
Waste Management 
There is minimal waste from this process. Waste milk will be fed to the veal calves. Other waste will be sent 
down the drain if liquid and into dumpsters if bulky. 
Water 
The water on site comes from an on-site well. The water is filtered with a simple cartridge filter. 
Steam will be used as jacketed steam and as direct contact culinary steam used in the pasteurization process. 
The vendor states no chemicals used in the steam boiler. The applicant was not aware of the direct steam use at 
the time he applied and so did not state this in the Organic Handling Plan (OHP). 
For the milk license the applicant will need to get a water test. A copy should be sent to NFC for inclusion in 
the OHP.  
Quality Assurance 
Quality control here will be by the applicant and any help he uses. This is a very small operation. There is not 
any written QC/QA plan. There is no written HACCP plan.  
Storage Equipment and Facilities 
The raw milk tank is in a room adjacent to the milk process area. This tank is locked at all times. The processing 
room will not have storage except short term in the system during processing and the bottled milk which will be 
in a 300 - 1/2 gallon bottle capacity reefer unit in the processing area. 
Pest Management 
The applicant claims there are no issues with pests. They have dogs and cats on the farm. Barn lime is used in 
the barn for fly control. A bug zapper is used in the barn as needed in season. 
In the processing area sanitation and exclusion will be the pest control. The milk remains contained in the 
system at all times which protects it.  
This area has been renovated so will be well sealed at doors and windows. 
Sanitation 
Cleaning and sanitation will take place after each processing/bottling run. The system is cleaned with a CIP set-
up that runs automatically with the chemicals metered out. There is a sink for COP items that need to be cleaned 
and sanitized. 
There are MSDS sheets for the products used in the OHP.  
The caustic cleaner is Meck PF from Safeway Industries, Inc. This product contains Potassium Hydroxide and 
Sodium Hypochlorite. 
The acid sanitizer used is Superior Acid Cleaner Plus from Safeway Industries, Inc. This product contains 
Phosphoric acid and Sulfuric acid. 
Transportation 
The outbound bottled milk will be shipped in a Bethel Livestock Farm refrigerated truck. 
Packaging 
The applicant is going to use a standard food grade 1/2 gallon plastic milk bottle. The bottles will be placed in 
plastic crates for transport. 
There were no bottle like the ones to used on hand yet. NFC may request information on the product to be used. 
Labeling 
A copy of the label to be used was presented at the inspection and is Attachment #1. The certifier and 
AMS/USDA Auditor looked at the label as did I. The certifier approved the label. The label still has to go 
through State of NY approval. 
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A date code will be used on the bottles. They are still looking for a coder that will work with their equipment. 
Audit Trail 
There is a minimal paper trail here. There has not been any milk processing so there are no records of such. The 
record keeping on the farm side of this operation needs improvement and a number of additions. The system to 
be used to track the raw milk in and the process and bottling of same is yet to be seen. The applicant only 
checked off sales orders and sales invoices in the records kept section of the OHP. 
 I would recommend that the certifier ask for copies of working records of the milk processing/bottling once the 
organic milk process starts. 
Inspector’s Sample Audit 
There has not been any organic production so there is no product to audit. 
Sampling 
None requested 
Other Considerations/Summary 
This is a small process operation run by a very capable individual. I do not see any issue that will be of concern 
regarding the integrity of the organic milk. What does need to be demonstrated is in what way Rabbi Bob will 
maintain records of his operation. 
Exit Interview 
Only Item 1 of the Exit interview is relevant to the Handling side of the operation; 
1 - Record Keeping needs improvement. Applicant was informed of changes needed. 
List of Attachments 
1 - Label for milk. 
 
 
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
 
 

 
Independent Organic Certification Inspector       
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Operation Name - Pelleh Farms dba Bethel Livestock Farm dba Bethel 
Creamery 
Operator Name(s) - Robert Franklin aka Rabbi Bob 
Phone - 845-583-6059 
Fax - 845-583-0007 
Certification Agency - Natural Food Certifiers 
Certification Number - pending 
Inspector –  
Inspection Date - August 11, 2010 
 
This inspection was part of an Audit by USDA/AMS of Natural Food Certifiers. In 
addition to the farmer/applicant I had the Natural Food Certifier's Administrator, Reuven 
Flamer and David Hildreth, Agricultural Marketing Specialist for the USDA/AMS both 
present for the inspection/audit. 
 
Introduction/Background 
Bethel Livestock Farm (BLF) is a small dairy operation located in the heart of the 
Catskill Mountains of New York. Robert Franklin (Rabbi Bob) is the operator of this 
farm. The farm is seeking organic certification from Natural Food Certifiers (NFC) for 
their Dairy operation as well as a small on farm milk processing plant to handle the milk 
from the farm cows. The milk processing (Bethel Creamery) is a separate Handling 
application and will be covered in a separate report. The Franklin's bought this farm in 
1981. The home farm is 88 acres. There is a chicken processing plant on the farm across 
from the dairy operation, processing between 4 and 5 thousand birds a week.. This 
operation is run by Rabbi Bob's son. The farmer raises veal calves with the excess males 
from the dairy. The chicken, veal and dairy operations are all Kosher compliant.  
There are number of improvements needed to meet to requirements of the NOP.  
Record keeping needs to be improved all around, including animal health, harvest and 
input records.  
NFC has requested soil tests to establish a field nutrient baseline.  
Organic feed invoices were not available for review. The 1 organic feed invoice on hand 
did not specify some of the grain ingredients as organic. As the vendor is certified 
organic and to my knowledge is not a split operation I am confident the grains are organic 
but the vendors certifier (NOFA/NY Certified Organic) should be notified to have their 
client use an invoice format that is compliant by using the word organic for all the 
organic ingredients. 
Lastly the applicant was not aware of the details of the new pasture requirements. While I 
can plainly see that the animals are getting more then the 30% of feed from pasture 
during the grazing season, the fact has to be documented by the applicant so that it can be 
verified as part of the certification/inspection process. I was aware of the changes to the 
rule but I was not aware that, because of the date on the BLF application this farm is the 
first to have to meet the new requirement rather then as most, have a 2011 inception date. 
This fact was presented to me by Dave the AMS/USDA auditor The certifier Reuven 
Flamer was not aware of this nor was the farmer. Given that there has been only a short 
period when harvest records were kept and there are no records of pasture use, I was not 
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able to figure the DMI during the inspection. I will do my best to come up with numbers 
based on the information I have. The applicant is aware that it his responsibility to make 
these calculations and to keep the records needed to do so. 
Certification History/Previous Non-compliance 
This is a new application for certification, no past history of certification. 
Farm/Field History 
There is a completed Farm History document filled out as part of the Organic Farm Plan 
(OFP). There are maps of the fields with Map Unit Legends for fields 1-4. 
My file did not contain maps of Fields 14-21. These may have just not gotten copied to 
my copy of the file. NFC should be sure that they have copies of maps for all fields.  
I traveled to all the fields with the applicant and discussed each field. I found the maps 
and written field history to be accurate per my conversation with the applicant. I looked 
at the applicants copies of the maps I did not have at the tail end of the inspection to 
compare to the fields I had been to. The overall condition and growth of the fields was 
excellent given that it is mid-August and it has been a fairly dry summer overall.  
The main farm of 88 acres has been in the applicants control since 1981. Prior to that the 
farm was a dairy and vegetable farm until 1969 for the dairy and 1976 for the vegetable 
operations. The current owner has used only manure and minerals on the land. 
Fields 1-13 are the fields on the main farm. Field 8 is a new field created by logging the 
woods, removing the stumps and  building the land. 
Fields 14-21 are on leased land all under the applicants control since 2007 or before most 
of them for many, many years. 
There may be additional fields added in the future.  
The farm was producing veal calves with some raw milk sold as surplus. The farmer 
decided to make the milk component organic and is in the process of adding a small milk 
process plant to the farm.  
The conventional veal operation will continue.  
The other component of the farm is a chicken processing plant processing 4-5 thousand 
Kosher birds a week. The chickens are brought in not raised here. 
The farmer said that they will be adding a duck production component to the farm across 
the street adjacent to the chicken plant run by the farmer's son. 
Crop Profile 
 The only crop raised here is pasture/hay. The hay is processed as baled hay (square and 
round) and haylage, which is used as conserved forage during the non-grazing season. 
The hay fields are in permanent sod.   
Many of the fields serve both as pasture and for hay. The applicant pointed out pastures 
that had been mowed because the cows can not keep up with the growth.  
This year saw good crop growth early so 1st cut was a couple weeks earlier then normal 
and many fields are now near or past  3rd cutting.  
Rabbi Bob makes dry bales with the mid-season. In the spring and fall when the drying of 
the grass is a real challenge he makes haylage. He had a good amount of hay and haylage 
already put up for the season. There was hay down the day of inspection to be baled the 
next day. From what is made and what I saw in the fields this farm will have plenty for 
the cows and should have a good surplus of conserved forage for the winter and spring 
months. 
Organic Plan Verification 
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The Farm and Livestock plans were pretty well done for a first time applicant. As stated 
above  the file sent to me did not have maps for Fields 14-21.  
NFC has requested soil tests be done and made part of the OFP. 
When one is taken a copy of the water test (will have to get for the milk processing) 
needs to be sent to NFC to be included in the OFP. 
Seeds, Seedlings, Perennial Planting Stock 
The only seed purchased in years was for the seeding of the new field 8 after it was 
cleared of trees and stumps and made into a field. A Timothy/clover mix was used. The 
seed was from Ampac Seed. It was not treated with mold inhibitor. It is not certified 
organic seed.  
Fertility and Nutrient Management 
The fields have been managed for many years with just manure applied and at times 
limestone. Timely mowing is done to eliminate weeds. There is adequate pasture/fields 
for grazing and hay. The farmer rotates the cows and hays the pastures when they get 
high and there is more then the cows can eat.  
The manures used on the fields are cow, duck and chicken.  
The applicant has not had soil tests done. He has been asked to by NFC so that a baseline 
of where the fields are at from a health point of view can be established. Rabbi Bob will 
do this but feels he can tell what the fields need by looking at them. There is no question 
in my mind that these fields as a group are in good to great health. 
In the past there have not been any records of input applications kept. NFC asked the 
farmer to do so and he had started a log by the time of the inspection. The amounts were 
not being recorded, just the day and the field. We had some discussion of how to judge 
the amounts of manure in a load, given that the liquid manure could have more or less 
solids in the loads. Bob needs to establish an average for the loads and use that as a 
number for his records. Same for the manure spreader. 
Manure Management 
The manure produced on the farm is spread on the fields year round except the dead of 
winter. The farmer tries to get the manure out on the fields right away to avoid 
stockpiling.  
 Hay is used for bedding and barn lime is used for insect control so these will be present 
in the manure.  
A large cement pad is being installed for loafing near the barn. Part of this pad was being 
installed the day of the inspection. This addition will make the cleaning of the barn and 
areas around it much easier and the cows will be cleaner. 
The calf pens and milker stanchion area is cleaned once or twice a day. The other areas 
are cleaned as needed at least once a week. 
As stated above the farmer has not been keeping input records until recently. He started 
recording what fields are manured when. However he was not recording the amounts. 
This will need to be done in the future. 
Compost/ Bulk Organic Matter 
Only manure is used. No Bulk organic matter or compost used. 
Pest, Weed and Disease Control 
There are no pest or disease problems with the hay fields or pastures. Perennial weeds 
such as golden rod, milk weed and rag weed can be found in the fields here and there. 
While not enough to be a problem, Rabbi Bob is trying to be more timely in mowing the 
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areas where the weeds are trying to invade. 
I looked at each field during the inspection. I would rate them as very good to excellent 
as far as good sod with minimal weeds and for the health of the grass in mid-August.  
Barn lime is used in the barn to reduce flies. 
The cows are rotated in the fields which helps with fly control.  
Harvest/Storage 
The hay is harvested as small square bales, big round bales and haylage. The square bales 
are stored in a barn. The round bales are stored some inside and some out of the various 
barns and sheds. The haylage is in the barnyard in the standard plastic wrap tubes. 
The harvest equipment is all owned by the farmer and is used only on this farm. 
Water 
The water used is from the on-farm well. A simple cartridge filter is used to filter the well 
water. There is water available at all times for the animals. 
In addition to the well there is a spring in field  #10 where the heifers can drink. The area 
is limited and is a solid area with tree roots and rocks prevent erosion.  
A water test will be taken as part of the milk process plant licensing. When done a copy 
should be sent to NFC for addition to the OFP/OLP 
Adjoining Land Use/Buffer 
There are no agricultural uses on the borders of this operation. The primary border is 
woods. There are a couple residential homes which adjoin the borders. I looked at these 
fields with NFC certifier Reuven Flamer and the farmer. There do not appear to be any 
issues with these properties at this time. They all have at least between 10-25' or more 
between the lawn and plantings and the field. One of the homes is a show home for some 
TV show. There are flower beds and some fruit and ornamental trees. The buffers seem 
to be enough as they are now established. 
The farmer understands he needs to monitor activities on these borders and that good 
communications with the neighbors is the best preventative to having any problems.  
Split or Parallel Production 
The dairy operation is all organic. It is a closed herd with only a new bull bought as 
needed. 
Veal calves are raised on the farm in the dairy barn. These are not raised as organic. The 
surplus males from the dairy operation are used in the veal operation. The veal calves are 
fed milk, pasture and the same hay as the organic cows but are not raised as organic. 
Antibiotics are used at times on these animals. There were antibiotics on hand. There was 
a sick with pneumonia veal calf. 
Across the street from the cow barn is a  chicken processing (4-5 thousand a week) 
facility which is part of the farm complex and is run by Rabbi Bob's son. These are 
processed as Kosher birds. I mention this area because the applicant mentioned that the 
back part of the long building and adjacent areas will be used for duck production in the 
future. It was not stated if these birds will be raised organic or not. 
Equipment 
The farmer has adequate equipment to meet and exceed the needs of the farm. The 
equipment appeared to be in good condition. Much of it is stored under cover.  
The farmer states the equipment is used only on this farm.  
The only equipment contracted is the trucks that spread the liquid manure on the fields 
and the lime spreader truck. 
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Livestock Profile 
This closed herd is a mix of Jersey, Holstein and crosses of the two. The bull is a Jersey 
at this time.  
On the day of the inspection the wet milk cows numbered 19. There were 15 cows ready 
to freshen. There were 20 heifers, 8 of them bred many of the rest small/young. 
Origin Of Livestock 
This is a closed herd. A closed herd is maintained. The only new animal is when a new 
bull is brought in to keep the genetics strong. The bull is a Jersey now. 
The herd started out as Holstein and Jerseys and is now some of each and many crosses. 
I looked at all the cows young and old. They all appeared in good condition and health. 
Living Conditions 
The barns and surrounding areas were overall clean. There was a minimal amount of fly 
activity. The cows were all out on pasture. The pastures are large with adequate areas for 
shade and shelter. There is adequate roofed shelter for all animals when needed in severe 
weather. Chopped mulch hay from the farm is used as bedding. Sawdust from a local mill 
has been used as bedding in the past. 
The cows have access to the outdoors at all times except in the most extreme weather. 
A large concrete pad is being constructed near the barn to make the loafing area easier to 
clean and sanitize as needed. This will keep the cows cleaner as well. 
Barn lime is used after daily cleaning of the barn for fly control. 
The youngest heifer calves were on pasture by the barn. They had grass and trees for 
shade.  
The bigger young were in a 2 acre lot.  
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
months would be the maximum. The time when there is adequate graze may be more 
close to 6 months most years. It is well above the 120 day minimum required. 
To be able to calculate if the dairy cows are getting at least 30% of their feed (DMI) from 
pasture I would need to know the moisture content and or dry weight of the mixed grain 
being fed. The farmer will have to get this from the supplier. The farmer should also have 
the haylage tested for moisture if any is being fed in the grazing season. 
Using what I have I can make this calculation.  These animals are a mix of Holstein, 
Jersey and crosses of the two. 
Taking an average weight of 1300 pounds (this may be a bit higher then the herd average 
with the Jerseys) the lactating cows would require 44.46 pounds in DMI (from 
USDA/NOP worksheet) intake from the pasture.  
 The milkers are getting 5 pounds of mixed grains and minerals each day. Estimating a 10 
percent moisture of the grain we would have 4.5 pound of DMI from the grain. 
The farmer also stated that the cows eat a couple pounds of dry hay while in for milking. 
Going to the high side and saying they eat 5 pounds of dry hay a day would give us again 
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about 4.5 pound of hay in DMI. So taking 44 pounds of pasture and 9 pounds from other 
sources gives us 53 pounds of feed, DMI. This shows us that the lactating cows are 
getting about 83% of their DMI from pasture in the grazing season.  
In the future the farmer is going to have to record the sizes of pasture, growth rates and 
amount of time the animals are on a given area. 
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
The dry hay is taken in the middle of the season while the moist haylage is harvested in 
the spring and fall when drying can be a issue.  
The organic grain mix used is from Cold Spring Farm. They buy 6 tons at a time. This 
mix contains grain (corn, roasted soybeans) and supplements (dairy minerals, Redmond 
salt, kelp meal, feed grade lime/calcium carbonate, organic molasses). 
The heifers are fed grain for about a month after they are weaned from milk at about 3 
months. After that they are on straight hay until they are ready to birth their first calf. The 
milkers get a ration of 5 pounds of grain a day.  
In late summer and fall if the pastures are running out, sometimes the cows are kept in 
smaller lots ( 1 and 2 acre) near the barnyard for the night after milking and let back to 
pasture after the morning milking. At these times the cows are fed additional conserved 
forage as needed while in these areas. The main pastures were still pretty strong at the 
time of my visit.  
The only other feed supplement used are mineral blocks. The product now being used is 
OMRI listed (product #red-0214) Redmond Natural Mineral Salt Block. The OMRI 
certificate is in the OLP.   
Pasture 
The pasture for the milkers consists of 3 main fields of 5,8 and 10 acres plus smaller lots 
of 1 and 2 acres around the barn area. The farmer prefers a rotation that is not intensive. 
He believes the larger lots for grazing is more suited to the cows natural life. These 3 
main lots are usually hays as well as grazed.  
With the current herd of milkers at 19 and ready to freshen it gives us a maximum of 
under 30 cows using this amount of pasture.  
Counting the smaller lots and rounding down to 30 acres and using the 30 cow number 
we have an acre a cow. Given the healthy nature of the pastures there is more then 
enough pasture for these animals during the grazing season. 
The heifers have about 55 acres that they are moved around on. The remainder of the 55 
acres is hayed. There are 20 heifers now so they have more then adequate pasture for the 
grazing season. 
In addition the small heifer calves are put on pasture before 3 months in a 2 acre lot near 
the barn. 
Animal Health 
There have not been any health records maintained. The farmer has been advised he 
needs to record all actions regarding the health care of the animals. In that he has the veal 
operation and had antibiotics on site, it is imperative he keep accurate records of the 
purchase and use of the antibiotics (lot # should be recorded). 
The only health problem of note for the dairy herd seems to be mastitis. Some cows were 
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culled due to mastitis in the recent past. The details of this are in the OLP.  
The construction of the cement pad in the loafing area is part of the effort to reduce this 
problem through better cleaning and sanitation.  
For most cases of mastitis, the farmer milks the mastitis affected cow or the affected 
quarters of the cow and is able to pipe it into a separate tank where it is used to feed the 
veal calves.  
The medications on hand at the time of inspection were Durvet Iodine 7%, Durvet 
Dextrose 50%, Isopropl alcohol, Blue Kote, Durvet Calcium Glucotomate, Vedco Veda 
Sorb Bolus. 
There were also 2 antibiotics which the farmer states are used for the veal calves. There 
was a veal calf with Pneumonia at the time of the inspection. 
The animals are de-horned with steel clipper. This is to prevent injury to each other and 
to the people working with them. 
The farmer states not issues with internal parasites.  
Breeding/Reproduction 
The breeding is natural for this closed herd. The only animal added is a bull as needed. 
The bull at this time is a Jersey. He will be replaced at some point to keep the genetics 
strong. 
The herd is composed of Jersey and Holstein breeds and crosses between the two. 
Many of the females are kept for replacement. 
The males are used in the non-organic veal production. 
Milk Handling 
The cows are milked twice a day in stanchions by machine. The milk travels by pipe to 
the milk tank. The milk tank is kept locked per the Rabbi for Kosher. There is a separate 
line and tank which is used for any milk that is from a mastitis cow. This milk is taken 
last through the separate pipeline into the separate tank which is used to feed the veal 
calves. Good milk is also used to feed the veal calves.  
The pipelines and tank are cleaned with 140F water. There is a rinse cycle then detergent 
cycle and rinse after milking. Just before milking, chlorine bleach sanitizer is used. 
The organic milk is to be processed on farm. Up to now the milk has been marketed only 
as raw. The process equipment was not fully installed and functional The milk process is 
covered in the Handling report.  
The teat dip being used will have to be replaced. The farmer is aware of this. He will find 
a compliant product. 
Transportation 
The milk stays on the farm to be processed. Hay is brought from the field to the storage 
by tractors, wagons and trucks. 
Audit Trail 
The audit trail is not complete as of the day of the inspection.  
There are many records that need to be kept.  
Harvest records were kept for a short time but then were stopped. 
Input record are starting to be kept but amounts are not being recorded. 
There are no health care records being kept. 
There was only 1 invoice for organic feed. This invoice had issues (missing word organic 
on line items) discussed elsewhere in this report. The other invoices were not on site for 
review. 
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There need to be outside access records kept from here forward. DMI and DMD 
worksheets will have to be used. 
NFC has requested soil tests for all fields. None on file. 
Milk production records need to be kept. 
The animals have a number and a name for ID. 
Summary/Issues 
The issues discussed herein needing attention include improvement of records (Input 
manure, harvest, health, pasture record). Water test and soil tests are needed. An MSDS 
for the bleach used in the milk house is needed.  
The teat dip will have to be changed. The farmer is aware of this. 
DMD and DMI calculations and records will have to be maintained. 
Exit Interview 
1- Record keeping need improvement. Applicant was informed of changes needed. 
2 - Some feed purchases invoices not available Records are required to be available 
3 - Soil tests are needed to create a base line for nutrient management. 
4 - Dry Matter Intake (DMI) calculations need to be completed and submitted to NFC. 
Attachments 
1 - Feed slip from organic feed supplier. 
 
 
 

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
applicant. 
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Bethel Livestock 
Dry Matter Intake from Pasture 

 
 
 
Introduction 
 
The Access to Pasture final rule (February 17, 2010) requires that ruminant animals be 
managed on pasture and graze daily throughout the grazing season. To ensure a 
pasture-based management system, the rule requires that ruminant animals derive not 
less than an average of 30 percent of their dry matter intake (DMI) from pasture during 
the grazing season (grazed from vegetation rooted in pasture or residual forage).   
 
Bethel Livestock is fully compliant with the above rule for its entire dairy herd, as 
demonstrated by the calculations below. 
 
 
Length of Grazing Season 

 
The grazing season at Bethel Livestock is from May 1 until November 1 of each year.i   
  
For practical purposes of calculating Dry Matter Intake, we have divided the grazing 
season into two parts: 

1. Early and Mid-Season: May 1 through August 15.  Animals are outside in pasture 
24 hours/day. 

2. Late Season: August 15 through November 1.  Animals are in pasture in the day 
time and inside at night (Lactating cows only; all other are pasture fed) 

 
 
Herd Composition and Characteristics 
 
The dairy herd consists of 31 dairy cows among 57 animals total, divided as follows: 
 

Animal Type # 
Cows, Early Lactation  8 
Cows, Mid-Lactation 13 
Dry Cows 7 
Heifers, Bred 3 
Heifers, Non-Bred 15 
Calves 11 

 
The breed of the cows is 6 Jersey (small breed, average weight 900 lbs) and 7 Holstein 
(large breed, average weight 1100 lbs); the remainder are mixed breed Jersey-Holstein, 
with an average weight of 1000 lb; these will be considered small breed.  
 
The cows average 40-45 lbs/day in milk production, and the average milk fat % is 3.8%.  
For the purposes of these calculations, these figures will be estimated at 44.09 lbs/day 
milk production and 4.0% milk fat. 
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Dry Matter Demand 
 
Dry Matter Demand has been determined by using published data.ii   
Animal Type Avg. Wt. (lbs) DMD (lbs.) 
Cows, early lactation, small breed 900 20.27 
Cows, mid lactation, small breed 900 35.27 

Cows, early lactation, large breed 1100 26.46 
Cows, mid lactation, large breed 1100 28.10 

Dry Cows 900 16.20 
Heifers, Bred 1000 25.00 
Heifers, Non-Bred 700 17.50 

Calves 220 6.30 

 
 
 
Dry Matter Intake from Non-Pasture Sources 
 
Early through Mid Grazing Season (also late season for dry cows, heifers, and calves) 
Feed Source Weight, as fed (lbs) % Dry Matter Weight, Dry Matter 

(lbs) 
Grain (corn/soy) 5 89% 4.45
 
Late Grazing Season (Lactating cows only) 
Feed Source Weight, as fed (lbs) % Dry Matteriii Weight, Dry Matter 

(lbs) 
Grain (corn/soy) 5 89% 4.45
Hay 13.33iv 90% 12.00
 
 
 
Dry Matter Intake from Pasture 
 
Cows, early lactation, small breed 

Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-
Pasture (lbs)

DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

DMI 
Pasture (%)

Early to Mid-Season 20.27 4.45 15.82 78.05

Late Season 20.27 16.45 3.82 18.84

Average 20.27 10.45 9.82 48.45

     
Cows, mid lactation, small breed     

Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-
Pasture (lbs)

DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

DMI 
Pasture (%)

Early to Mid-Season 35.27 4.45 30.82 87.38

Late Season 35.27 16.45 18.82 53.36

Average 35.27 10.45 24.82 70.37
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Cows, early lactation, large breed     

Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-
Pasture (lbs)

DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

DMI 
Pasture (%)

Early to Mid-Season 26.46 4.45 22.01 83.18

Late Season 26.46 16.45 10.01 37.83

Average 26.46 10.45 16.01 60.50

     
Cows, mid lactation, large breed     

Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-
Pasture (lbs)

DMI, Pasture 
(lbs) 

DMI 
Pasture (%)

Early to Mid-Season 28.1 4.45 23.65 84.16

Late Season 28.1 16.45 11.65 41.46

Average 28.1 10.45 17.65 62.81

 
Dry Cows 
Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-

Pasture (lbs) 
DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

% DMI 
Pasture 

Entire season 16.20 4.45 11.75 72.53 
 
Heifers, Bred 
Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-

Pasture (lbs) 
DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

% DMI 
Pasture 

Entire season 25.00 4.45 20.55 82.20 

 
Heifers, Non-Bred 
Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-

Pasture (lbs) 
DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

% DMI 
Pasture 

Entire season 17.50 4.45 13.05 74.57 
 
Calves 
Grazing Season DMD (lbs.) DMI, Non-

Pasture (lbs) 
DMI,  
Pasture (lbs) 

% DMI 
Pasture 

Entire season 7.14 4.45 2.69 37.68 

 
 
Summary 
 
Animal Type % DMI 

Pasture 
More than 

30%? 
Meets 

Requirement? 
Cows, early lactation, small breed* 48.45 yes yes 
Cows, mid lactation, small breed* 78.37 yes yes 

Cows, early lactation, large breed* 60.50 yes yes 
Cows, mid lactation, large breed* 62.81 yes yes 

Dry Cows 72.53 yes yes 
Heifers, Bred 82.20 yes yes 
Heifers, Non-Bred 74.57 yes yes 

Calves 37.68 yes yes 
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Conclusion 
 
As all animals receive more than 30% of their Dry Matter Intake from Pasture during the 
grazing season as per the requirement of the Access to Pasture rule, Bethel Livestock 
is fully compliant with this requirement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                            

Notes 
 
i Based on observation and the common practice of farms in Sullivan County, NY; can 
be substantiated by the Extension Service. 
 

ii The source for lactating cows is from Tables 1-1 through 1-6 of the NOP Dry Matter 
Demand Tables for Classes of Dairy Cattle.  The source for dry cows and heifers is from 
data published by the Midwest Organic Services Association calculating DMD as a 
percent of body weight.  The NOP Tables listed DMD for calves only up 220.5 lb; as the 
calves at Bethel average 250 lb, the DMD was calculated as 2.5% of body weight.  This 
was based on the known DMD for 220.5 lb calves s listed in NOP Table 1-12 being 
between 2.2 – 2.8% of body weight and the DMD for heifers according the MOSA data 
as being 2.5% of body weight. 
 

iii  Based on data published in the NOP Program Handbook 2010. 

iv  The weight of the feed given to the animal; actual consumption is less.  Leftover hay 
is not calculated, which would result in the final %DMI from pasture being even higher 
than is calculated. 
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Schurkamp, Lynnea - AMS

From: Mary Ellen Holliman <Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:08 PM
To: Updike, Scott - AMS
Subject: RE: Idea proposal

I don't know. That is around the end of the first milking for at least 1 dairyman so I will have to send out update emails to 
see what there schedules are. 
  
Sincerely, 
Mary Ellen Holliman 
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program 
Texas Department of Agriculture 
  
 

From: Updike, Scott - AMS [mailto:Scott.Updike@ams.usda.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 2:42 PM 
To: Mary Ellen Holliman 
Subject: RE: Idea proposal 

Hi Mary Ellen, 
Unfortunately  Miles’ schedule has recently changed and the only time he has available on Thursday is 11‐12:30 
EST.  Will that work? 
 
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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 3:43 PM
To: Mary Ellen Holliman
Subject: RE: TDA organic livestock operation tours the week of July 23 - 27

Dear Ms. Holliman, 
Our trip is not to inspect or verify compliance of the farms or certifiers.  We want to see how the farms used the pasture 
rule exemption and conditions that might lead to such exemptions in the future.  We would like to see how the farms 
are sourcing replacement animals their suggestions on possible changes to the Origin of Livestock regulations.  We know 
that the OIG audit involved inspections of dairies in Texas.  We would like to talk to these farmers to get ideas for 
practical solutions to issues raised by OIG.  We do not want to cause any problems or worry for the farms or certifiers. 
 
We only would like a copy of an OSP from 1 year from each of the farms.  A 2011 copy would be fine if you do not 
have  2012 copy yet. 
 
I spoke to Miles and  he would like to visit Natural Prairie.  I did some checking and saw that NOP Compliance and 
Enforcement is working on that case, though I have no timeline for completion. 
 
I was Beef Extension Specialist before coming to the USDA‐NOP.  I have spoken to many organic beef producers or beef 
producers who did not become organic due to the lack of organic slaughter plants.  Do you have any insight into why 
packers across the country have not become certified? 
 
 
Thank you for your help with this. 
 
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
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